

Natural Resources Wales Come Outside!

Final Evaluation Report Appendices

- 1. Come Outside! Physical Activity Survey
- 2. Stakeholder Survey and Survey Respondents
- 3. Come Outside! Beneficiary Survey
- 4. Come Outside! Case Studies
- 5. Come Outside! Approach
- 6. Come Outside! Funding and Spend
- 7. Come Outside! Programme Partners
- 8. Come Outside! Groups, Service Providers and Beneficiaries
- 9. Come Outside! Activities and Spaces
- 10. Come Outside! Activity Skills Learning Programme
- 11. Come Outside! Final Evaluation Report Reference List
- 12. Come Outside! Headline Results and Key Learning







To be completed by session leader

Network:

Outdoor Activity Group:

.....

Come Outside! Physical activity survey

These questions ask **how you felt before** you started taking part in the Come Outside! activity sessions and also **how you feel now**, as a result of taking part.

Please rate each statement on a scale of 1-5 for both before and after you took part in Come Outside! sessions.

	BEFORE T	AKIN	G P	ART	IN (COME	OUTSIDE!	AFTER TA ACTIVITIES	KING	i PA	RT	IN (COME	OUTSIDE!
		1	2	3	4	5			1	2	3	4	5	
		8				0			3		:		\odot	
I feel confident taking part in these sessions	Not confident at all						Extremely confident	Not confident at all						Extremely confident
I feel confident taking part in other outdoor activities	Not confident at all						Extremely confident	Not confident at all						Extremely confident
I feel confident about setting myself goals and achieving them	Not confident at all						Extremely confident	Not confident at all						Extremely confident
I feel happy	Not happy at all						Extremely happy	Not happy at all						Extremely happy
I am physically active	No exercise at all						l exercise at least 5 times a week	No exercise at all						l exercise at least 5 times a week
I understand how to lead a healthy life	No idea						Completely understand	No idea						Completely understand
These session have had an influence on me doing more physical activity	No influence						I'm only active because of this	No influence						I'm only active because of this

Have you helped out with the activity sessions or running of your group since you started taking part in Come Outside! activities?

T Yes

J Yes

Don't know/can't remember

If yes, have you done this?

Every session

Some sessions

Once or twice

Personal details

We ask these questions so we can keep your survey answers anonymous.

Most sessions

First letter of your first name:	First letter of your surname:	Gender:	M/F	Day and year you were born (DD/YY):	/	Postcode:	
Today's date							

We have sent you this survey because you are involved with a group which does Come Outside! activity. We are interested in finding out how taking part in Come Outside! has benefited you.

1. Please tell us a bit	about you and what group you are in
First name	
Surname	
Area	
Group name	
2. Are you?	
Male	
Female	
3. Day and year you w	vere born
Day (0-31)	
Year	
4 Your postcode	
4. Your postcode	

5. Please rate the following statements based on the extent to which you agree or disagree. As a result of taking part in Come Outside!

	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know
I have tried something I have never done before	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
I have spent more time outdoors than I did before	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
I have found out about different outdoor activities I could take part in near where I live	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
I have learnt new things about wildlife and nature	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc

The following questions are to help us find out about any outdoor activities you may do on your own (without your group).

6. Since taking part in Come Outside! do you now do more or new outdoor activities in addition to the organised sessions?

Yes

No

How often do you do outdoor activities without your group? More than once a week Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)	١	
riends family another group bther (please specify) . B. How often do you do outdoor activities without your group? More than once a week Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month P. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)	•	When you do outdoor activity without your group - who do you do activities with? (tick all that apply)
family another group Dther (please specify) B. How often do you do outdoor activities without your group? More than once a week Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month D. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)		no one else
another group Dther (please specify) B. How often do you do outdoor activities without your group? More than once a week Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month B. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)		friends
Dther (please specify) B. How often do you do outdoor activities without your group? More than once a week Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)		family
B. How often do you do outdoor activities without your group? More than once a week Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)		another group
Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching	Oth	er (please specify)
 More than once a week Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 		
Weekly Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)	8. I	How often do you do outdoor activities without your group?
 Every 2 weeks Monthly Less than once a month What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 	\bigcirc	More than once a week
 Monthly Less than once a month 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 	\bigcirc	Weekly
 Less than once a month 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 	\bigcirc	Every 2 weeks
 9. What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply) Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 	\bigcirc	Monthly
 Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 	\bigcirc	Less than once a month
 Walking Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 		
 Cycling Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 	9. \	What activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply)
 Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden) Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling) 		Walking
Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)		Cycling
Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)		
Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)		Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden)
Other (please specify)		Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres
		Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching
	Oth	Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)
	Oth	Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)
	Oth	Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres Geocaching Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)

* 10. Why did you start doing these activities? (tick all that apply)
Doing Come Outside! activities with my group gave me new ideas of outdoor activities to do
Doing Come Outside! activities with my group taught me things so I can do new outdoor activities
Doing Come Outside! activities with my group showed me new places I can go to do outdoor activities
Doing Come Outside! activities inspired/motivated me to do more outdoor activities
Other (please specify)

11. What would help you do outdoor activities without your group?
Nothing, I don't want to do activities without my group
People to do activities with
Having transport to get to places to do outdoor activities
Having enough money to do outdoor activities
Having the clothing or equipment I need
Having enough spare time
Knowing where I can go
Other (please specify)

12. Please tell us what difference taking part in Come Outside! has made to you, your family or your wider community?



13. How has Come Outside! helped you do more outdoor activities?



Shephard & | PLAN DO Moyes Ltd | REVIEW

Stakeholder survey respondents

Women's Aid Rhondda Cynon Taf Keep Wales Tidy EggSeeds 3 g's men's project **BikeAbility Wales Groundwork Wales** Family Partnership team Flying Start **NW Cluster Communities First** Cymunedau'n Gyntaf Gwynedd Rhyl cut fishing association Wrexham County Borough Council Porthkerry Country Park Swansea Council for Voluntary Service **Torfaen County Borough Council** Gofal Hafal Ynys Mon AA and ANGLING CYMRU Gibbs rosehill quarry group North Wales Wildlife Trust **Brecon Beacons National Park** Barry Communities First, Vale of Glamorgan **Caerphilly County Borough Council** Llangollen Maelor Angling North Denbighshire Communities First Natural Resources Wales caia park partnership/ caia crafts Penllergare Trust Torfaen CBC countryside team The 3Gs Development Trust Mountain and River Activities Ltd Groundwork North Wales Newport City Council Asoire Actif Woods Wales C1st, City and County of Swansea **Communities First Merthyr South Cluster** Afon Taf High School garden Project **Communities First** Daerwynno Outdoor Centre **Environment Centre Swansea** Penrhys Partnership



1











Gofal Meadow Prospect (RCT Homes) penlan library **Change Step** Penybryn walking group Cwm Taf University Health Board Wednesday Warriors Communities First - NW Cluster - Swansea ADREF CHARITY Cynefin - Swansea Sustrans NHS Merthyr Tydfil CBC C1st East Cluster Swansea Merthyr Tydfil CBC Royal crescent allotments **Original Outdoors** Wild Elements **Caerphilly Adventures** The cob roundhouse project Caddy parents group



2







Come Outside! beneficiary survey

We have sent you this survey because you are involved with a group which does Come Outside! activity. We are interested in finding out how taking part in Come Outside! has benefited you.

1. Please tell us a bit about you and what group you are in

First name	
Surname	
Area	
Group name	

2. Are you?

Male

Female

3. Day and year you were born

Day (0-31)	
Year	

4. Your postcode

5. Please rate the following statements based on the extent to which you agree or disagree. As a result of taking part in Come Outside!

	Strongly agree	Agree	Neither agree nor disagree	Disagree	Strongly disagree	Don't know
I have tried something I have never done before	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
I have spent more time outdoors than I did before	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc
I have found out about different outdoor activities I could take part in near where I live	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	0
I have learnt new things about wildlife and nature	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc	\bigcirc

Come Outside! beneficiary survey	V
----------------------------------	---

The following questions are to help us find out about any outdoor activities you may do on your own (without your group).

6. Since taking part in Come Outside! do you now do more or new outdoor activities in addition to the organised sessions?

Yes

No

Cc	me Outside! beneficiary survey
7. \	Vhen you do outdoor activity without your group - who do you do activities with? (tick all that apply)
	no one else
	friends
	family
	another group
Oth	er (please specify)
8. I	low often do you do outdoor activities without your group?
\bigcirc	More than once a week
\bigcirc	Weekly
\bigcirc	Every 2 weeks
\bigcirc	Monthly
\bigcirc	Less than once a month
9. \	Vhat activities do you do without your group? (tick all that apply)
	Walking
	Cycling
	Gardening (joined an allotment or developed my own garden)
	Visit local parks, gardens or outdoor activity centres
	Geocaching
	Joined a club that does outdoor activities (e.g. canoeing, climbing, cycling)
Oth	er (please specify)

* 10. Why did you start doing these activities? (tick all that apply)
Doing Come Outside! activities with my group gave me new ideas of outdoor activities to do
Doing Come Outside! activities with my group taught me things so I can do new outdoor activities
Doing Come Outside! activities with my group showed me new places I can go to do outdoor activities
Doing Come Outside! activities inspired/motivated me to do more outdoor activities
Other (please specify)

Come Ou	tside! beneficiary survey
11. What w	ould help you do outdoor activities without your group?
Nothing,	I don't want to do activities without my group
People t	o do activities with
Having t	ransport to get to places to do outdoor activities
Having e	enough money to do outdoor activities
Having t	he clothing or equipment I need
Having e	enough spare time
Knowing	g where I can go
Other (please	specify)

13. How has Come Outside! helped you do more outdoor activities?



Shephard & | PLAN DO Moyes Ltd | REVIEW

Natural Resources Wales

Come Outside! Case studies

March 2016







Contents

Geocaching as an engagement and learning tool to mobilise and motivate community groups (Merthyr Tydfil)
Giving families with children who have complex needs the confidence and skills to get outdoors (Wrexham)
Improving wellbeing for veterans suffering from post-traumatic stress disorder (Swansea)9
Alternative ways of working with wood (from an NRW estate) that gets a group outside, no matter what the weather (Wrexham)
Raising awareness and confidence to take part in outdoor activities, increasing levels of physical activity and building relationships between mothers and daughters (Cardiff) 13
Increasing awareness of and providing training in outdoor activities to expand the range of opportunities offered under the National Exercise Referral Scheme (Swansea)
Supporting volunteer leaders to sustain health improvements (Caerphilly)19
Bringing communities together to get outdoors (Rhyl)21
Improving parenting skills and wellbeing through outdoor activities (Swansea)24
Influencing Social Services to use outdoor activities as a resource to support people with learning disabilities (Torfaen)
Building skills and confidence of young adults with autism and other learning disabilities (Torfaen)
The value of community gardening to residents of a Women's Aid refuge (Rhondda Cynon Taf)









Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru Natural Resources Wales



Area: Merthyr Tydfil

The group: 3Gs Men's Project

Supported by:

Merthyr Tydfil Communities First North Cluster

Start date:

March 2015

Total participants: 34

Number of sessions: 74

Session types:

Geocaching, walks, gardening, bushcraft, litter picks

What the support organisation said

"I wasn't really aware of geocaching before Come Outside! - it's a fantastic tool and a great platform to engage a lot of people"

"Their confidence has gone through the roof – they are engaging with activities and its getting them out of the house"

"I've learnt as much as the men in the group"

"the support from Come Outside! has been invaluable – I wouldn't want it to finish"

"It's given us new ideas of things we can do with other projects. We now consider outdoor activities more as an option"

Geocaching as an engagement and learning tool to mobilise and motivate community groups

About the group

The Learning Team at Merthyr Tydfil Communities First (CF) identified the need to work with unemployed men who weren't engaging in other activities. They started to advertise activities, but were finding it hard to engage people in the project – people came to do sporadic one-off activities but weren't really a group. They didn't have a purpose and it was difficult to find out what unemployed men in the area wanted to do and what would motivate them to engage.

A meeting with the Come Outside! Coordinator in early 2015 led to a series of taster sessions in geocaching, historical walks and bushcraft/survival days. Since these taster sessions started in March 2015 the group has started to meet weekly and 12 men regularly attend, with most coming every week.

The group consists of men of working age; from late teens to late 50's. Some are out of work, some are exoffenders, and some have learning difficulties.

Come Outside! activities

Since March 2015 the group has run 74 sessions, often carrying out a number of sessions a week. The Come Outside! taster sessions have led to greater involvement in outdoor activities by the group. 13 members of the group have taken part in at least 5 sessions, and a small core of 8 members have taken part in over 20 sessions.

As a result of Come Outside! they have now taken over the community garden at Cyfarthfa Park and are giving bushcraft lessons to schoolchildren and growing fruit and vegetables. The group have also offered their services on a voluntary basis to organisations such as Keep Wales Tidy, Gwyl Taf and Mountain & River Activities on activities such as litter picking, river restoration and supporting a led gorge walk activity in the Afon Mellte.

Geocaching has been a particular success – the group has set up their own geocaching trail in the park which is now on the national geocaching website. They have had lots of positive feedback from people who have travelled to the park to use it.

Shephard &

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW











"We have also learnt a lot about how to engage men in meaningful activities – as a result of Come Outside! they are meeting up, going fishing etc. This wouldn't have happened without Come Outside!"

What the participants said

10 participants completed our survey, of these all 10 feel more confident about taking part in outdoor activity sessions, 9 are more physically active, 6 have improved wellbeing and 6 have improved self-esteem and feel able to make changes to their lives.

"I love this sort of stuff. I'm in heaven"

"I enjoyed every minute"

"Interesting all the way through. It kept you interested from start to finish"

"Now I'm over the moon"

"Prior to joining the Men's Project I was constantly at home playing on the PC, rarely going out, only to go shopping. I had approx. 18 months with nothing of interest to me. I had lost my job, but I managed to get by as my father had recently died and left me money.

On a visit to the local Fish Shop I noticed a poster asking for Men to join the group, I immediately went in and spoke to someone about getting involved, which I did the very next week. At first we did historical walks learning about the area in which we live, then moved on to geocaching around the local valleys and then starting the Bear Grylls Course. I took part in all activities, pushing myself to the limit. The Communities First support worker has also been talking to the Youth Offending Team (YOT) about how they could use geocaching as a tool – they plan to link the 3Gs group to the young people being supported by the YOT by using the geocaching route as a learning and engagement tool. They are developing caches that include information about hygiene, crime, impact on victims etc making them relevant to the YOT's work.

Impact on the group

The outdoor activities have helped build the confidence of the group, many of whom led solitary, isolated lives. One member rarely left his house for 18 months, but as a result of taking part in the 3Gs group now has a job.

The main difference has been how the activities (in particular, geocaching) have helped mobilise the group. As a result of regular engagement, members are now working well as a team; with some taking on leadership roles and others supporting. They've developed organisational skills and are managing themselves at the Cyfarthfa Park allotment; working as a team to build raised beds and planting schemes etc.

Their levels of engagement have been very high and confidence, general levels of physical activity and social skills have all developed as a consequence. The transferrable skills that the group members are learning are also being used to grow their own produce at home or in the community garden. They are also socialising outside of the organised sessions; going to the allotment on other days and meeting up regularly.

The group were also involved in the pilot Outdoor Activity Skills Learning Programmes, developed by Come Outside! in summer/Autumn 2015. Three members of the group have successfully passed their leader assessment and will receive 3 credits at level three from Agored Cymru.

"The group have thoroughly enjoyed all aspects of the training, and can't wait for the next session whatever the weather. Their skills have improved dramatically and they are already looking to further their learning by enrolling on additional courses. They are also now meeting as a group with minimal support from myself, and are also meeting socially outside of the group. I believe the group will achieve great things this summer with all the skills they have learnt, I really can't wait to see them put everything into practice and lead groups". (CF Learning Officer)

Shephard 8

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW











In time I would like to learn more skills so that I can help and support groups such as these.

This project has reintegrated me into the community and into a system of socialising, which has given me the impetus to seek employment" The group have been given free entry into this year's Cardiff Half Marathon under the Athletics for a Better World Scheme. This was reported on Wales Online ... one participant, said:

"We've all grown up in the same area so it's been great training as a team - we're all like brothers. Most of us are completely new to running so there's been a few pulled hamstrings and accidents - one of the boys fell into a lake, but we're all really enjoying it. It's given us something to focus on and is keeping a few of the boys out of trouble."

Impact on the organisation

The support worker has worked closely with the Come Outside! Regional Coordinator to consult with the group and come up with new ideas. As a result of this involvement the support worker has learnt new skills and knowledge about outdoor activities.

As a result of the training, links with outdoor providers and geocaching equipment, the group will be able to continue without the support of the Regional Coordinator. However the support worker recognises that without the continuation of Come Outside! they will lose opportunities to learn about new activities.

The Communities First team is also keen to develop more geocaching opportunities; they have recently started using it with primary schools they work with which has been a great success and will continue to use it as a learning and engagement tool.

March 2016









<u>Come Outside!</u> <u>Case study</u>

Area: Wrexham

The group: ADHD Support Group

Supported by:

Wrexham Communities First Urban Villages Cluster

Start date:

January 2015

Total participants: 29

Number of sessions: 23

Session types: Bushcraft, walks, woodland

activities

What the participants (and their parents) said

4 participants completed our survey, of these all reported that they were more physically active and were more confident about taking part in outdoor activities.

"The pair of them work as a great team"

"In these sessions it was the first time I had been able to get my kids to eat vegetable soup"

"The kids absolutely loved it"

"We didn't know we could do this stuff. Normally we would just go for a walk we didn't even know there was this area of the park"

Giving families with children who have complex needs the confidence and skills to get outdoors

About the group

The ADHD (attention deficit hyperactivity disorder) support group meets every Wednesday morning for 90 minutes. It is a self help and support group for families with children who have difficult or more complex needs.

The group meets at the Communities First centre but is self-organising and they use the meetings as an opportunity to have a coffee and a chat about their experiences during the week. They share experiences and problems and the sessions provide a forum where they can feel less isolated and realise other people are facing similar challenges.

Come Outside! activities

Come Outside! developed a programme of activities running over a number of weeks with the group. As several of the children and young people were autistic or had other learning problems, Come Outside! devised a clear plan to make sure the young people and adults approached the activities with as much knowledge as possible.

This led to Come Outside! developing a two stage process. First the adults would do the session on their own. They would be shown all the activities they were going to be doing and were physically at the place where the session was due to take place.

The parents could then explain clearly to their children what was going to happen in the session and what to expect. For example one of the parents took a picture of the fire and the entrance so their child would know what to expect. This preparation was seen as absolutely key to making sure the young people felt settled and able to take part in the sessions.

Once in the country park the group took part in lots of activities. This include making soup, going for a walk around the woods and looking at tracks. They made whistles out of grass and acorns, played sardines, made a walking staff and wool as well as making popcorn.



Shephard & | PLAN Moyes Ltd | REVIEW









"When you go with your own kids it's just a walk, when you go with Doug it is something else"

"Doug was great with the kids. If we said 'kids we are going to make whistles down the woods' they would have gone – 'on no' it's that bad but because it was Doug it was different"

"They were having fun and learning something"

"It really helps having someone external because if it is coming from Dad or Mum they are just not interested"

"It was the fun factor the most for my kids, both the eldest and the youngest. They were sharing things and weren't made to feel different"

"The girls enjoyed it they got to physically get down on the ground and light the fire"

"When she met them she said 'I like them, they are like me, they have fun"

"My son doesn't go out so to be able to take him somewhere like that and he could just be himself that was great"

"Our kids find it hard. They are already trying to compete with their peers and it was great to be with people who had the same outlook on life"

"Doug has a really calming influence. He is one of the few people that I do feel comfortable leaving my kids with and not have to worry about them"

What the support organisation said

The activities were all designed to provide a positive experience for the group and to provide a fun experience for the whole family.

The activity leader was particularly good at setting boundaries and rules for the group and enforcing them in a clear and calm way. The group were using knives and had a fire but it was always made sure it was safe. The young people were shown how to use the knives correctly and were told how to behave around the fire.

The group was also given freedom but within rules – so they could go anywhere apart from through the gates and they could climb trees but only up to a certain height. This gave the group some freedom that they didn't get to experience often.

Impact on the families

For the families involved in the activities more than anything it gave them something fun to be involved in. The adults felt safe and secure letting their kids wander off in the woods.

The young people learned new skills and learned to be with other people. They were willing to listen to the Come Outside! Regional Coordinator and to work within the rules of the group.

All of the parents identified how this activity gave their kids the opportunity to just be themselves. They were not being judged by other people and were with people who were similar to them. This helped to build confidence and to make new friends 'I like them, they are like me and have fun'.

They all identified how much they enjoyed being outdoors and doing the activities and while there are challenges with getting this to happen on a regular basis, set out below, they all enjoyed the activity and would jump at the chance to do it again.

Impact on the group

The sessions provided the group with the confidence to try new things and to let their kids get involved in a wider range of activities 'it gave me the confidence to let them play with fire as well as being outdoors'.

For this group it is particularly challenging to make the sessions sustainable. The group has become reliant on the Regional Coordinator to provide the necessary support to make the sessions work. We discussed with them whether someone would be willing to take over the sessions or activities. While there was some interest it was acknowledged there would be

Shephard &

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW









"The group has really engaged well – it has increased their physical activity levels, reduced social isolation, helped them make new friends and develop better relationships with their children. One girl wouldn't go to school – she was disruptive. Now her behaviour has improved a lot"

"It's really important to have someone with specific skills like [the Come Outside! Regional Coordinator] to refer people to" challenges getting the kids to share their time. In other words it could end up being more of a hindrance than a help.

They also identified the Regional Coordinators were much more effective at helping set the boundaries and keep young people safe. There was a perception from the families that if they were the ones giving the instructions it would immediately create conflict and make it more difficult for them to do the activity.

Doug (the Regional Coordinator) was identified as a calm person who was able to work really well with the young people and help and show them what to do. Part of this is he didn't tell the kids off, rather he showed them and explained why what they were doing was wrong. For example one group was trying to pick some saplings for the fire – Doug explained what green wood was and why it wouldn't burn. They accepted this and there was no conflict.

This is a big issue for this group as they are in regular conflict with their kids as they try and get them to behave within other people's expectations. What they valued so much about these sessions was the opportunity for the kids to just be themselves.

There is however, significant enthusiasm within the group to do more of this type of activity and they are likely to take any opportunity they can to get out more. Given time the group may feel more comfortable to take on these activities themselves.

March 2016











Area: Swansea

The group: Change Steps

Supported by: Change Steps Charity

Start date: March 2015

Total participants: 14

Number of sessions: 10

Session types: Bushcraft

What the support organisation said

"The outdoor provider developed a real connection with the group; it could have been a risk, taking them out and encouraging them to take part in activities that reminded them of their time in the forces. But instead it reminded them of how they used to be and feel, and this had a massive impact on them. They are really keen to do more – wanting more challenges and even overnight camping trips. This is a big step forward for many of our group"

What the participants said

"Jumping off the waterfall was pretty terrifying! I've got a fear of water and heights, and it was a good challenge. It was a really good experience – I need to do more outdoors. It helps us to get out and be more confident in ourselves, helping us to

Improving wellbeing for veterans suffering from PTSD

About the group

Change Steps supports veterans with drug and alcohol misuse issues, often arising from post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD). They provide a mentoring service, signpost to other support, provide positive activities and support people into employment. Change Steps Swansea were contacted by their Merthyr Tydfil branch who had engaged with Come Outside! and they contacted the Regional Coordinator for the Swansea area.

Come Outside! activities

The group initially took part in a five week programme of foraging, bushcraft, canyoning and outdoor cooking.

The sessions took place in a secluded, quiet place, with no mobile phones etc. It provided a safe space to help the group interact and reminded them of their time in the forces. It provided some respite from their problems.

The sessions involved a wide range of age groups and physical capabilities – the younger people did the canyoning and the older people helped build fires and cook food. It was inclusive and there was something for everyone to take part in.

Impact on the group

All the group members were previously confident, skilled and physically active during their time in the forces. However, PTSD has led to many being isolated and inactive, with many not leaving the house. Being part of the group has helped them engage first in group activities, and then in the wider world. It has helped to build their confidence back up and remind them of the skills they once had.

A volunteer (who previously suffered from PTSD) told us:

"I got involved in Change Steps about 15 months ago. I was suffering from PTSD and, like a lot of men, struggled in therapy. I was on my own, no family or no friends and sometimes I got aggressive and violent. Since I got involved in Change Steps I've never looked back – I now volunteer here and support the other lads. Come Outside! got us involved in survival shelters, cooking, canyoning etc. PTSD drags down your selfesteem and self-worth. Come Outside! is reconnecting the guys with skills they had in the forces, which

Shephard &

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW









mingle with and meet other people. A few years ago I locked myself in the house, I had no confidence. I met these people and started helping out and it's really helped me. I'm now trying to get a job"

"I got involved about 6 months ago. We meet up every week, we do things to get us out the house and stop us moping around. It's like a family really. The bushcraft was probably the best thing I've done since leaving the forces. Jeff was a soldier and from the minute we met him there was banter flving - the connection we had was really, really good. What he was doing was jogging my memory for example helping me remember how to find north with my watch – I'd remember that I used to know this, all these skills I'd forgotten about. He knew that – he's a clever man – able to talk to us in a way that we understood. It's bonded us all. we all started working together as a team again. Some of us hadn't worked together before, but we were given tasks to do it highlighted that we didn't need to be taught how to do this as we knew it all really.

reinforces their self-esteem. It's reconnected them with that, giving them their self-worth back again. You can see the change in the guys – the team spirit. Jeff [bushcraft provider] was great – being ex-military – great banter, got on with the guys. I loved it - I learnt some new skills and it was good for me to bond with the boys that I'm helping. It has helped me show them the way. Come Outside! wasn't about PTSD; it encouraged great camaraderie and bonding – being outside and learning core skills.

I think it's encouraged more people to go back to an active life – a lot of us have injuries but this has shown us we can still do it! It provided us with a challenge and an incentive to do more. We want to go out again soon – really looking forward to it. If we could afford it we'd do it every week."

Impact on the organisation

The Come Outside! sessions provided a different approach for the organisation – normally they provide drop-in support and peer mentoring advice. Come Outside! has provided different opportunities for the group which were suitable for veterans. The outdoor activity provider that delivered the 5 week course was also ex-forces, so was able to interact and communicate with the group in a way they understood.

"He brought the hawks down...it may sound daft, but a lot of us have seen some pretty nasty things in our lives and touching this hawk really gave us a lift. It landed on my arm and I was looking into its eyes and I thought I want to be a bird, I want to feel and see what it does – I got totally lost in the experience.

Before I joined Change Steps I spent a lot of time shut away in the house – the Change Step programme has bring me out of that, but the bushcraft took it a step forward – I can't thank them enough for the experience. I'd really like to stay the night next time and do some survival training. We are really close friends now – and I don't think we would be as close without Come Outside! – it's gelled us together and we look after each other."

March 2016









<u>Come Outside!</u> <u>Case study</u>

Area: Wrexham

The group: Green Woodworking Group

Supported by: Caia Park Partnership

Start date: February 2015

Total participants: 34

Number of sessions: 42

Session types: Green woodworking

What the participants said

"The sessions are definitely different with Doug. To be honest I am not very good at carving. With this you just have to be sensible. I love the work"

"Doug is a very good teacher. I have no complaints at all"

"I've just started making a spoon. I'm making it for my grandson as he likes cooking"

"I don't like it when it is cold but I have my coat"

"It is very interesting as he is using methods that have been used for hundreds of years so it is really interesting"

"It is a different set of skills we are learning working with green wood. When you're using wood for carving it has to be seasoned

Alternative ways of working with wood that get a group outside, no matter what the weather

About the group

The Green Woodworking Group was established as part of the wood workshop at Caia Park Partnership. The workshop had an existing group that met on a Wednesday morning and did carving activities, but not using green wood which is cheaper and more available.

There was a lead for the carving but he took a break after Christmas 2014 and there was a gap in the activities the group could get involved with.

Most of the group are older and require some kind of support in their lives. They enjoy being in the woodshop and working with wood and the session provides some regular structure in their lives.

Come Outside! activities

Come Outside! supported the group in several ways. It was set up to be sustainable from day one. The first few weeks the group focused on making the green woodworking tools they would need. This included a lathe.

The first session also saw the Regional Coordinator showcase how quick it was to work with green wood and he started to make legs for milk stools as well as showing the group how to make spoons and spatulas.

The group now has an outdoor area dedicated to green wood working. It is covered by a Tarpaulin meaning they are able to use the tools outdoors, no matter what the weather.

The Regional Coordinator has been attending weekly to help build the skills and confidence of the group and to teach them new tools and techniques. Everyone involved in the group works at their own pace and is able to work on their own projects.

The wood shop does produce things for sale into the wider community and given time the Green Woodworking group will contribute to this. They are already making legs that will be used on milk stools that will be sold.

The sessions will continue long after the Regional Coordinator input ends. They have the tools and











and at my age it means you have to buy it"

"It's been really good to develop our skills"

"We have been out in the fresh air more"

"It's the speed of it that is making the difference"

"Doug is a great guy. He is one in a million. Doesn't put any pressure on you at all"

What the organisation said

"Little Mo loves doing it – it's therapeutic"

"Everyone looks forward to the sessions"

"Having Doug here every week is a god send"

"You get the reward from this – you see the results within a few hours"

"I certainly didn't expect it to take off the way it has"

"You get enjoyment out of it. Everything is relaxed. Look at these people. That is the winner for me"

"They are getting confidence from doing the activities"

equipment they need to work with green wood and the Regional Coordinator has equipped them with the skills they need. The group works together and they are happy to help each other with the different tools and tasks. If new people join the group they will be given the same support to help them make things from green wood.

Impact on the group

The impact on the group has been quite subtle. They were already engaged in carving and moving to green wood working has provided them with a new set of skills and a new way of working.

The group are more enthusiastic about the work as green woodworking requires a different set of skills. At the early stages of making something it is easier to do and requires less precision, although the precision 'kicks in' the closer you get to the piece being completed.

Because the work is easier to start and to develop it means they can produce more within the same time frame. Everyone looks forward to the sessions and all really rate Doug as a fantastic teacher.

Come Outside! is playing a valuable role in the group's sustainability. When the original carving sessions stopped after Christmas 2014 it was unclear what the group would focus on. The group really values the regular session they have together and it would be a loss to them as individuals and as a group if the sessions came to an end. It is a relaxed, informal group but provides structure to people who have difficulties in their lives.

Come Outside! have provided the group with a new set of skills. This means regardless of what happens with the carving, they have a set of skills they can use to work with wood and to make things the wood shop can potentially sell. They are also making things for themselves and their wider families.

In addition to improved skills, Come Outside! have also been able to connect the group to the Natural Resources Wales' foresters who have been able to provide free timber for their activities. Reducing the cost of what they do was a big incentive for the group to engage in the programme, and the subsequent reduction in the cost of obtaining raw materials has had a big impact on the group's sustainability.

March 2016









Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru Natural Resources Wales



Area: Ely, Cardiff

The group: Mill Park Community Project

Supported by: Cardiff West Commu

Cardiff West Communities First Cluster

Start date: July 2015

Total participants: 13

Number of sessions: 7

Session types: Cycling, camping

What the support organisation said

"There are positive memories that they are now talking about that will stick with them long term. They are doing things together as mothers and daughters and it's giving them that time together - many have younger children and it's giving them that time away just to spend time as mother and daughter and not just dealing with the little ones."

"They've done a lot more than they thought they were capable of – they've taken on a lot in the last couple of days especially. One said: 'I want to keep this exercise up – I've been feeling really good the last couple of days'."

"All of her [beneficiary's] younger children have bikes, and she's

Raising awareness and confidence to take part in outdoor activities, increasing levels of physical activity and building relationships between mothers and daughters.

About the group

The Mill Park Community Project is a community led initiative to regenerate a small inner city park in Ely, Cardiff. This was previously a poor quality open space that attracted anti-social behaviour but through the efforts of volunteers the project has achieved impressive outcomes.

The project received support from Cardiff Council Neighbourhood Renewal Scheme, Communities First, Cylch Meithrin Trelai Nursery, Herbert Thompson Primary School and Welsh Government Tidy Towns.

Improvements made to the park include installation of a multi-use games area (used during school hours by the school and opened up to the public at all other times), removal of some fencing, providing play equipment, and installing an art hoarding via a series of community arts workshops. This work has resulted in an improved physical environment, increased accessibility and use of the open space by a variety of groups, and a reduction of anti-social behaviour.

The Mill Park Community Group is entirely made up of mothers from the local area. When the Come Outside! Coordinator consulted with them it became clear they wanted to take part in activities that would strengthen the relationships with their teenage daughters.

There were barriers to taking part in physical activity from geographical limitations due to location within an inner city ward, to socio-economic constraints as well as limitations of knowledge about opportunities in the outdoors.

Come Outside! activities

The group received support from Kate McCabe, Come Outside! Regional Coordinator, to take part in several outdoor activities over the summer of 2015.

The group began by learning to set up and pack away tents in preparation for an overnight camping trip. During their camping trip they took part in cycling sessions, including routes on roads, and kayaked at the Cardiff International White Water Centre. For many

Shephard &

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW











now talking about getting a bike herself."

"At the start ... I was hoping they would have more confidence in being able to access the outdoors as a resource for their families individually and the group as a whole, and I feel like they've achieved that. The cycling particularly has motivated them."

What the participants said

"I didn't even know I could ride a bike."

"That centre today – it's really close to where we live. I never knew it was there – they do so many things. [child's name] would love that."

"I've never been that distance before – walking or riding."

"Now that I've done some exercise I feel like I want to do more. I must have lost a stone!"

"I'm proud of myself and I've got a lot more confidence."

"I'm glad to be out and about doing stuff, especially with all my close friends and my kids – we wouldn't normally have the chance to do this. It's been a nice break for me to not be a full time mother."

"Kate boosts your confidence in the community – knowing she's there to help. No other groups provide that kind of support." of the group, it was their first time doing a number of these activities.

The sessions were well attended and enjoyed by the group.

Impact on the group

Whilst a number of the group were already taking part in some form of physical activity, it was largely walking locally with children and dogs and there was relatively little strenuous exercise being done.

All of the mothers and daughters now report that Come Outside! has had an impact on them, specifically increasing their knowledge of and confidence to engage with new types of outdoor activities. Outdoor activities now feel more accessible and achievable for the group.

The daughters particularly commented that the activities with Come Outside! had changed their attitudes towards activity. They had thought about being fit and active to stay healthy but were previously limited by ideas of how to do so. The majority of the daughters have now got access to bikes of their own and are using cycling as a means of transport around the city and to college.

The mothers have also subsequently started cycling with their younger children on safe routes in Cardiff parks.

The group had previously only got together via the Mill Park Community Project but Come Outside! has enabled them to access activities locally enabling them to keep fit and socialise. Being active in a group has been cited by individuals as improving the bonding between parent and child, generations and peer groups. There was a clear sense of pride and achievement amongst the group.

Impact on the organisation

Although the group had self-organised before with impressive outcomes, their awareness of and confidence to arrange outdoor activities has increased as a result of Come Outside! support.

The group now have access to camping equipment wholly due to Come Outside! and they are working together to purchase further items towards future camping trips.

Previously, the group would not have known about community resources such as Pedal Power, a charity













that makes cycling accessible to all. Accessing bikes would have previously been a barrier to the uptake of this activity for the group. By using this service they have increased their knowledge of what is available and their confidence to use this resource.

Ely Communities First are now working with the group to develop cycling further by setting up a bike hire scheme for the local area.

November 2015









Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru Natural Resources Wales



Area: Swansea

The group:

National Exercise Referral Scheme

Supported by:

Come Outside! Regional Coordinator

What the NERS officers said

"It was very informative and as you could see from the discussion it really got the team thinking about the benefits of outdoor physical activity and the opportunities available to our groups."

"Because [outdoor activities are] free and at sociable times it is very accessible – your family can go, your dog can go, your children can go. If they've got a baby and want to go to the gym, they have to find a babysitter. If they go for a walk it's inclusive to all."

"It's a more friendly service – more laid back, less hard learning. You can be open and honest in the sessions. Kate did her best to help us ... Kate gave her work contact details. Often training doesn't have that after care element to it."

"The input we've had from Kate has been spot on - there's absolutely nothing we could have hoped for to be different."

"[This makes] it fun, so that beneficiaries don't know they're exercising."

Increasing awareness of and providing training in outdoor activities to expand the range of opportunities offered under the National Exercise Referral Scheme

About the group

The group consists of Local Authority officers charged with delivering the National Exercise Referral Scheme (NERS) in Swansea.

The group had attended physical activity workshops as part of Public Health Wales. The Chief Executive of NRW was there and was keen that Come Outside! linked with exercise referral activities delivered by the NERS group in Swansea.

The NERS client groups range in age from 16 to 90 years olds. Their client group are generally mobile but with various medical conditions.

Most NERS clients are referred by a health professional – referrals can be for a variety of reasons, many are referred due to obesity, but also for conditions such as heart disease and other cardiac issues, strokes, and diabetes, as well as for more general physiotherapy purposes. Most NERS clients are overweight.

The NERS team are qualified to health and fitness industry standards. Training is focused on specifics such as cardio and pulmonary rehabilitation. However, no matter what the condition is, the key is to educate and enthuse people to take part and sustain activity.

The NERS group wanted to increase physical activity delivery outdoors, having tended to do delivery indoors using predominantly gym based activities. One of their biggest challenges is to get people to an initial consultation and then on to sustained activity. A key issue raised at the outset was the need to provide appropriate exist routes to clients after 16 weeks on the NERS programme.

Previously, the NERS team had received training from Fitness Wales in TIDE (Training in Different Environments) but it was never really utilised in practice as much of it was too high intensity for their client groups.











"I didn't have a clue what this was all about but now I can see how this would really interest some of my groups."

"Very few of our client groups had heard about geocaching."

"This is great, I really enjoy it and would love to be doing this every day." Their NERS National Coordinator had also requested that schemes in Wales be more diverse in what they are offering. They had previously delivered some walking activities but outdoor delivery was limited. As a result the NERS officers wanted to increase their understanding of what physical activity sessions they can deliver outdoors. They wanted to be able to show their clients that they could get exercise by going out and having fun – doing a walk or other easily accessible activity without the need for specialist equipment or significant cost.

Come Outside! activities

The Regional Coordinator from Come Outside! delivered an initial half-day training session for the Swansea NERS team. They were delivered with an indoor format for planning and risk assessment, engaging with communities and what sorts of things they needed to conduct the activities.

They then went out and did some geocaching and a woodland walk – from that they identified that walkingbased activities was something that they wanted to develop. The Regional Coordinator then delivered a subsequent geocaching workshop for the team.

Impact on the team

The NERS team were clear that the Come Outside! support had improved their skills set and knowledge. Come Outside! support has given the staff motivation as a team to think and do things differently. As a result of the support they have discovered new areas of potential activity, and they are more aware of what can be done outside without much equipment and in ways that make activities fun and easy for their beneficiaries to engage with.

As a result of the support they reported that they felt better equipped to develop a greater variety of sessions in their programme.

Whilst the NERS service users do not directly benefit from Come Outside! support, the NERS officers group are confident that they will benefit indirectly as a result of a more skilled NERS team providing a wider range of accessible, fun outdoor activities that are easy for all beneficiaries to engage with.

In contrast to other training they have received, the Come Outside! approach was considered by the NERS team to be more suitable and accessible to their client groups' abilities and interests.













Impact on the organisation

The support provided by Come Outside! to date is sufficient to change the NERS team's approach and will be embedded in their working from now on. There are other outdoor activities that it would be useful to have similar support for e.g. cycling, though the Come Outside! support has encouraged the group to look at and think about a range of different options for outdoor activities. Whilst the training to date has left a legacy, there is also scope for more to provide further knowledge and breadth to their options.

A direct result of the training has been the establishment of weekly geocaching walks in Swansea Bay delivered by the NERS team.

The group is keen to develop this further and would welcome further support were the programme to continue – it is clearly evident that the programme, via a talented and respected worker, has provided real added value to the team.

November 2015









Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru Natural Resources Wales

<u>Come Outside!</u> Case study

Area: Caerphilly

The group: Penybryn

Supported by:

Mid Valleys West Communities First Cluster

Start date:

May 2014

Total participants: 47

Number of sessions: 51

Session types: Walking, Nordic Walking, Astronomy

What the participants said

8 participants completed our survey, of these all 8 are more physically active as a result, with 4 of these moving from a sedentary lifestyle to taking part in regular physical activity, and 2 of these now meeting the recommended 5 x 30 minute sessions a week. 6 participants are more confident about taking part in outdoor activities outside the organised sessions and 6 are happier as a result of taking part in Come Outside!

"Walking has really helped keep the weight off"

"We feel fitter and it's helped us to do more"

"I thoroughly enjoyed it, wouldn't have missed it for the world"

Supporting volunteer leaders to sustain health improvements with their group

About the group

The Penybryn group was started as a result of a healthy eating course run by Communities First in Caerphilly. Residents took part in a Foodwise course and decided that they wanted to go walking to get fitter and help them lose weight. Communities First put them in touch with the Come Outside! Regional Coordinator.

The group started taking part in taster sessions in summer 2014 and there have been a total of 47 participants who have taken part in at least one session. It is a mixed group, however slightly over half the members are female, aged from late 30s to 60s. A number of families have also taken part with parents bringing other adults and younger age children to the sessions. There is a mix of economic status, with 48% of the group employed, 17% unemployed, 13% retired and 9% long term sick or disabled.

Come Outside! activities

The group started going out for walks in summer 2014 and to date have taken part in 51 sessions. On average 6 people attended each session, some have been very well attended with more than 20 people attending, with others less well attended due to poor weather in the winter months. 15 members have taken part in at least 5 sessions and there is a core group of 8 people who have attended more than 10 sessions.

The group attended a Dark Skies event, where another participant talked to the group about Nordic Walking. This interested the group as they thought the walking poles would help some members with back, hip and mobility problems caused by their weight. They started doing Nordic walking and find they are more stable with the poles.

One regular member of the group was asked if they would be interested in taking more of a lead role on a voluntary basis; helping to coordinate and lead some of the sessions. They have taken part in walk leader training and Nordic Walking training to help them in this role.

Impact on the group

Group members report that they are losing weight as a result of taking part in the walks. Some people really

Shephard &

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW









"Well - I have got muscles I didn't know existed after my first experience of Nordic Walking earlier. Looking forward to Monday already. Thanks Donna [volunteer leader} for introducing me to my new keep fit regime and for your patience with me. Thoroughly enjoyed it" "It's also good to meet people before I was just at home or work all the time and it's been good to meet people and socialise. Walking is relaxing, stress free, you enjoy the fresh air. It gets people out of the house socialising which makes you feel better."

"Initially I was 'volunteered' and just decided to 'go with the flow' but it's been really rewarding to see people getting more active – I feel a real sense of achievement and I really like helping people. It helps keep you going knowing you've helped people"

"We are confident we will keep going once Come Outside! finishes" struggled at first, finding even the short walks difficult. But those who have attended regularly are improving, with one member managing a 5 mile walk in December 2014 which was a great achievement.

There has also been a social benefit to taking part in the group; the group find walking outdoors a relaxing, stress-free and enjoyable form of exercise.

The training has also been beneficial for the volunteer leader, who has enjoyed the training she's been provided as a result of Come Outside!, as well as that provided by Communities First. The volunteering has also been personally rewarding.

Sustainability

Communities First helps to promote the group and keeps them in touch with other opportunities, so they are now less reliant on the support of Come Outside!

The training for the volunteer means that the group can continue to meet and go for local walks once the programme ends and they are confident this will happen. The group has also been encouraged to be self-sufficient financially; all members pay a small amount into a 'kitty' that is then used to pay for any costs.

March 2016










Area: Rhyl, Denbighshire

The group: Roundhouse Project

Supported by: North Denbighshire

Communities First Cluster

Start date: April 2014

Total participants: 145

Number of sessions: 39

Session types:

Site visits, multi-activity days, woodland management, selfbuild

What the support organisation said

"Come Outside has been key to making this project happen. They have provided a range of activities on days like today to help us engage the community"

"The value of getting people outside is massive. It is helping them engage with the environment in which they live. Kids have stopped playing outdoors and this helps address that"

"This project is all about community cohesion – it is getting people working with people they didn't know, different ages and breaking down pre-conceptions"

Bringing communities together to get outdoors

About the group

Come Outside! has been working closely with North Denbighshire Communities First, Rhyl Adventure Playground Association (RAPA) and North Wales Wildlife Trust to support projects that get people, both young and old, outside.

The focus of the group was to build a Roundhouse on Denbighshire Countryside Service land. Glen Y Morfa is an old tip covering 86 acres adjacent to some of the most deprived communities in Wales. The Countryside Service has been working for a number of years to get more people using the site. When they first started working on the site it was used by a lot of illegal motorbikes and people wouldn't come and use it.

The Countryside Service have already done a substantial amount of work on the site, including creating a Mountain Bike and road track. This has led to more people using the site.

However, it is a big and complex site and the Roundhouse project is the next phase of bringing more of the site back into use and getting more of the community to use it.

The project is being led by the North Wales Wildlife Trust who have received funding through the Co-op and are the project managers for the delivery. As well as building the Roundhouse they are also developing the biodiversity of the site including tree planting. This is part of the commitment Denbighshire Countryside Service have for the site, in that all developments will lead to an increase in biodiversity, rather than reducing it.

The ambition is the Roundhouse will be the first of many. It will act as a pilot for other Roundhouses in the area that will be managed by the community.

The Roundhouse projects aim to be intergenerational and as well as providing opportunities for young people to be outdoors, they will also provide a forum for older people and younger people to work together helping to break down barriers and remove preconceptions about each other.

Shephard &

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW

Come Outside! activities







Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru Natural Resources Wales

"By encouraging more positive use we can push some of the bad stuff away and provide people in West Rhyl with a clean safe place to visit"

What the participants (and their parents) said

"Rhyl's quite boring and being part of this gives you something to do"

"He'd just be running around on the streets if he wasn't here"

"We've learned a lot already like how to use the tools"

"I love being outdoors and it helps keep us out of trouble"

"We don't want anyone to wreck it – when we have built things before people have ruined it"

"If there is nothing to do we are out finding something to do and that ends up with us getting into trouble – doing this through the summer holidays will keep us busy"

"We will learn how to operate as a team and help each other"

"Doing things like this gets them off the streets and making new friends as well as using skills"

"It gets the kids involved in productive stuff"

"I love bushcraft it is my favourite thing"

"We saw the event advertised and came along – we have come to the others as it gives them activities and gets them to learn stuff as well as being outdoors" Come Outside! has been an integral part of the project's development. In late 2014 they arranged for a group of young people to visit an existing Roundhouse development in North Wales organised by Felin Uchaf. This helped act as an inspiration for the project and helped get young people enthused about the opportunities of the Roundhouse project.

As well as this early visit to help inspire the group, Come Outside! arranged a series of fun days. These took place in February and April 2015. They were designed to engage the community in outdoor activities. This included geocaching, Bushcraft skills, hedge planting and crafts. The most popular activity was the Bushcraft skills, which included giving the young people an opportunity to eat chocolate biscuits and marshmallows warmed on an open fire!

Once funding for the Roundhouse project was in place, Come Outside! then supported the launch day. This saw around 80 people visit the site to take part in a wide range of activities, including the Opal scientific survey. It also provided an opportunity for people to find out about the history of the site and how the project has developed.

Come Outside! then supported the build phase of the Roundhouse. The project and site development is ongoing but Come Outside! played a key role in helping the site development happen and providing a range of outdoor activities to engage the wider community.

Impact on the group

The impact on the group has happened as part of the wider work taking place through the Communities First and RAPA teams.

As a team they have been engaging with the community and in particular some of the young people who have a local 'reputation'. This project is giving them something positive to engage with. As it ran over the summer it helped give them things to do and positive activities when they could have been getting into trouble.

For the families living in West Rhyl having this project to coalesce around has provided them with regular opportunities to get their younger children outdoors. The weather, on the days when the sessions have taken place has been poor, but the sessions are still busy with families attending to get the kids outdoors and to give them something positive to do.

Shephard 8

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW









"This kind of activity is a bit different. It is connecting people to their natural resources" The overall impact has been to provide families with more opportunities to get outdoors and to take part in activities they otherwise would not have had the opportunity to. The sessions provide a safe and structured environment helping to keep young people engaged in positive activities and 'off the street'.

Impact on the organisation

Working with the Come Outside! Regional Coordinators has been a substantial benefit to the Roundhouses project. It has provided a range of skills and expertise that otherwise would have been missing from the team.

In particular they have been able to provide the activities that have been so appealing to the local community to get involved and become engaged with the project. The bushcraft skills and woodland crafts have been appealing to the younger people who have attended the events.

March 2016









Come Outside! Case study

Area: Swansea

The group:

Townhill and Blaenymaes Dads groups

Supported by:

Swansea Family Partnership

Start date: March 2014

Total participants: 76

Number of sessions: 17

Session types:

Cycling, fishing, geocaching, walking, visits

What the support organisation said

"Geocaching is different to other outdoor activities – it's fun, structured and has a competitive element which dads love, and children love seeing their dads being competitive and enthusiastic"

"The Come Outside! approach is different to other projects focusing on health/fitness – it's an easy going approach, people don't feel pressurised, it's a fun activity that doesn't really focus on health like sport does – which puts people off. This is something they can do together and with their children"

"One dad had PTSD (posttraumatic stress disorder) from serving in Iraq – he was

Improving parenting skills and wellbeing through outdoor activities

About the group

The Family Partnership Team at Swansea engage families who need skills, knowledge and support in parenting. Service users are referred by either social services, where they have concerns over ability to parent or via health visitors etc.

Most people are hard to reach, they have low motivation, are low in confidence and often isolated.

The team were approached by the Come Outside! Regional Coordinator. They were aware of the benefits of outdoor activities on mental health and so saw an opportunity to benefit from the programme.

Come Outside! activities

They started geocaching and it's been really successful. They initially ran geocaching events over the summer holidays in 2015; they had over 80 people at the first event. Although this reduced over the summer, 30 people attended the final event. These were followed by 17 sessions led by the Regional Coordinator and some by the Family Partnership Team staff.

Impact on the group

The geocaching sessions have opened the group activities up to whole families, not just the dads. Getting outdoors has helped the dads improve their mental health and wellbeing; many are low in confidence, some have depression and poor mental health.

Most sessions are 1.5 to 2 miles long, so there is a clear focus on physical activity (even if the parents don't realise it!). The team have received very positive feedback and most families stay after the sessions finish, to play in the park with their kids, which is something they wouldn't have done before.

It's helped remove barriers – the main ones being lack of confidence as they have never done geocaching before, lack of opportunities and options, and outdoor activities not being part of their day-to-day lifestyle. One group mostly came from the Townhill area, but had never been to the local places they have visited as a group; it's providing families with new experiences on their doorstep.

Shephard &

Moves

PLAN DO

REVIEW











isolated, wouldn't leave the house and I really struggled to engage him and get him to come along to the sessions. He came to a geocaching session and enjoyed it and has really grown in confidence. We have now referred him on to a training course 'Down to Earth' (run by the council) which provides people with outdoor skills"

"Another man gained

employment as a result – he lost his job and had a breakdown, then got involved in the group. As a result of taking part he then went on to volunteer on Down to Earth and is now working in a magistrates court as a clerk. It's really helped him to build his confidence and getting him back on track"

"Most of our clients are very isolated and live sedentary lives; the sessions get them out of the house – most would be inactive, at home if the project didn't exist"

"The changes we've seen in some people have been amazing."

What the participants said

"I enjoyed myself"

"It's built my confidence back up"

"I really enjoyed the day out with the family – we will do it again"

"I need to lose a few pounds and want to get fitter – this is great!"

"It's really good to have the space to myself and just enjoy being outdoors" Come Outside! has also helped the group to develop positive habits – over half have done geocaching outside of the group and all have gone on to do something with their families outside the group (e.g. going to the park).

It has also helped build the confidence of group members which results in the support workers referring them to other training provided by Communities First; there is a clear pathway of progression once their confidence has improved.

Impact on the organisation

The team have been provided with geocaching equipment and training and they have started using it in other teams/groups. The team have also attended a training course in outdoor activity which further demonstrated the benefits of the outdoors. This was not run by Come Outside! but they may not have considered it without being involved in the programme.

They also feel they can continue without the support of the Regional Coordinator, as they have the equipment and skills to now offer more outdoor activities to other groups. They have more options and are able to offer more opportunities to the families they work with.

November 2015









Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru Natural Resources Wales



Area: Torfaen

The group: Countryside Rangers

Supported by: Torfaen Social Services

Start date: October 2014

Total participants: 25

Number of sessions: 19

Session types: Woodwork, geocaching, bushcraft

What the support organisation said

"It's added a new dimension to what we do - this is something we'd never done before and has changed the way we work – we are always looking for new ways of working"

"Client groups are made up of adults with learning difficulties – exercise is a challenge, but with geocaching they don't notice they have gone for a long walk as they are focused on finding the cache and doing the quizzes inside. They are also learning how to use new technology"

"This will help them with their contract work. A classroom environment isn't appropriate for them, so practical learning is

Influencing social services to use outdoor activities as a resource to support people with learning disabilities

About the group

The Countryside Rangers team are part of Torfaen Social Services. The group are predominantly young men who have learning disabilities – they do grass cutting and other contract work in the mornings and then work inside in the afternoons.

The Countryside Rangers team includes around 20 people -12 can attend on any day. Some go once a week, others 3 to 5 times a week.

The Team Leader heard about Come Outside! from Communities First and attended the initial Come Outside! networking workshop. He found this was useful for meeting workers from other organisations in the borough and gave him ideas which prompted him to arrange for the Regional Coordinator to meet the group.

Come Outside! activities

Initially they started doing woodworking skills one day a week and Come Outside! purchased them some equipment so they could do their own woodwork. They made wooden hedgehogs and bowls etc. and learnt how to use natural materials to make things.

Although the outdoor activity provider's funding came to an end in March 2015 and this support ended, they were still able to continue with the woodworking activity as they had developed the skills and had the necessary equipment.

They were then introduced to geocaching – they've been doing quizzes using the geocaches, often in the afternoons after finishing the contract work in the morning. Quizzes have been about a variety of topics – sport, health and safety etc.

They don't do geocaching regularly as it depends on the weather and other activities etc., but they have done it about 5 times since March and will do more in the winter once the contract work finishes.

Impact on the group

The group have learnt new skills, learnt how to use specialist machines, learnt about the natural environment and being more aware of the environment.













better and this really achieves that"

"Geocaching encourages [better communication] as it needs people to direct. It's really helped to build their confidence"

"Although the Countryside Team already do a lot of physical activity it's really helped increase their knowledge of the environment and has given them more physical activity activities in the afternoons rather than sitting indoors. It has helped maintain their levels of physical activity and fitness." Geocaching has helped them to take more notice of their surroundings and they learn new things from the quizzes. For example they did a tree identification quiz recently which 15-20 people took part in.

Geocaching has also given them a sense of adventure and has encouraged them to be creative and use their imagination. They have started to suggest topics for the quizzes and some have even started to get involved in designing the quizzes.

It is also helping to improve communication skills, people who would normally take a 'back seat' are starting to take the lead.

Impact on the organisation

The Countryside Rangers team leader is also responsible for other groups within Social Services and he and other members of the team have had training in geocaching from Come Outside! They have also purchased them some geocaching kits, so they can use them with a variety of teams. This has led to Social Services setting up a system of booking out the geocaching equipment and have rolled it out to over 100 service users.

Before Come Outside! some Social Services teams did outdoor activities (like the Countryside Team) but this wasn't standard practice. But now they all have the opportunity to do geocaching. It's particularly helped groups who have higher needs, such as wheelchair users.

The activities can also be sustained without Come Outside! as they have the resources in the staff team to support the sessions and have had the training and equipment they need to continue. The Regional Coordinator provided them with lots of support when they needed it most (at the start) but has now started to take a 'back seat' and just lets them get on with it.

March 2016













Area: Torfaen

The group: Wednesday Warriors

Supported by: Torfaen County Borough Council

Start date: October 2014

Total participants: 21

Number of sessions: 20

Session types:

Geocaching, walking, pond dipping, African drumming, bushcraft, raft building, fishing

What the support organisation said

"It's lovely to see them have the confidence to work with new people. They're showing real maturity that wasn't there in the beginning"

"They are going home really tired when they finish on a Wednesday!"

"Rather than going for a walk we now can go geocaching which is much more fun"

"The Coordinator was able to broker links between us and the countryside ranger team – we'd tried previously but didn't have much luck. He's opened new doors for us"

Building skills and confidence of young adults with autism and other learning disabilities

About the group

The Wednesday Warriors group was set up as a collaboration project between Torfaen Youth Service, Social Services and Day Services. It was identified that existing services did not meet the needs of some individuals with learning disabilities who were at risk of social isolation.

The group was set up in 2013, and meets every Wednesday – they called themselves the Wednesday Warriors. The aim of the group was to offer a wider range of leisure, cultural, education and community opportunities to provide members with new experiences that aren't available through existing or traditional services.

The group consists of around 20 people, mostly male but with some females, aged in their 20s and 30s. 6 members have severe autism and all members have learning disabilities and were identified as being 'hard to reach' as they were not taking part in other services. A number had dropped out of college and other mainstream activities.

Come Outside! activities

The support workers spent the first year trying out different types of activities to identify what the group enjoyed most. Two members don't speak and those with autism find it hard to think of things or come up with ideas of things they haven't done before, so they tried lots of different activities and then spoke to them about what they enjoyed most. It became clear that the group enjoyed outdoor activities, and the support workers were put in touch with the Come Outside! Regional Coordinator.

Since working with the Regional Coordinator the group have taken part in 20 outdoor activity sessions in the last 12 months; regularly running either 1 or 2 sessions every month. They have taken part in a range of different activities; bushcraft, African drumming, sailing, pond dipping, geocaching etc.

On average the group participants have taken part in 8 sessions, with half the group (10 participants) taking part in 10 or more sessions. The other half of the group participants have only come to 1 or 2 sessions













"It's a sustainable model as we now have the contacts, knowledge and equipment we need to continue without Come Outside!'s help"

"The group has shown a real passion for the outdoors, nature, wildlife and conservation. They are now taking so much more interest in nature and their surroundings. As a result of their increasing keenness in all things outdoors we have arranged more collaborative working with Project Nest Box, and The Gwent Countryside Team with the aim of all members of the group gaining an 'ASDAN Take Up the Challenge award' and a 'John Muir Environmental Award'. By providing lots of different experiences and capturing people's reactions we hope it will assist us to developing a rich picture of what a good day's activities would look like which can provide information that will inform the future commissioning of services"

What the participants (and their parents) said

9 participants completed our survey, of these all 9 feel more confident about taking part in outdoor activity sessions, 8 have a better understanding of how to lead a healthy life, 7 are more physically active and 7 are happier as a result of taking part in Come Outside!

"I didn't do anything in the daytime before and didn't have any friends. I really enjoy seeing them on a Wednesday and want to meet people and do other things now. I would like to go to the youth club". as a one-off. There is a core group of 10 participants who regularly engage, coming to nearly every session.

Impact on the group

The activities the group takes part in are much more exciting as a result of Come Outside! The participants have responded really well – they particularly like the male influence that the Regional Coordinator and other providers have bought – they like 'macho' activities like bushcraft and sailing.

It has made a difference to the young people in terms of building their confidence. They now work as a group and get involved in meetings to discuss and plan the activities – they listen and take part in discussions as much as they can, and this is something they would never have done before.

Their social skills have improved and due to the relationship they have developed with the Regional Coordinator, they trust that the activities will be fun – previously if the weather was bad that would have caused real problems as they wouldn't have wanted to go out, but now they do it willingly.

The participants are also more physically active – if they just went for a walk they would get bored after an hour and stop. But geocaching gets them out and active all day.

Parents have also noticed the difference in their levels of motivation and confidence – some participants are now getting themselves out of bed and dressed ready to go on a Wednesday, something they wouldn't have done before. And another now has the confidence to get the bus to the sessions by himself and is now much more independent as a result of taking part in the group and outdoor activities.

"We know that our son is now enjoying his whole week, he is much happier now, he's more like his old self we've got our boy back"

"Our son is clear about what he does and doesn't want and this has improved since he has become happier and his confidence has increased"

Impact on the organisation

Working with the Regional Coordinator has given them new ideas of activities they could take part in, as well as links and contacts they didn't have before. They have also had a small amount of money to help pay for the more expensive activities like sailing, and for











"I've tried new activities and really enjoyed them. It's fun!"

equipment like the geocaching kit and wet weather clothing.

They now have the contacts, knowledge and equipment to enable them to run the sessions themselves. Support workers have also learnt new skills as well as knowledge of what to do and places to go

March 2016













Area: Rhondda Cynon Taf

The group: Women's Refuge

Supported by:

Women's Aid and Federation of City Farms and Gardens

Start date:

May 2015

Total participants: 67

Number of sessions: 17

Session types: Gardening

What the support organisation said

"It gets them out and gives the kids something to do"

"I love being outside and enjoy the gardening. I'd like to get a lot more involved" (support worker)

"It helps them to socialise more – they are often very quiet and reserved when they arrive and this helps – something like this they don't have to talk but they can get involved"

"The kids absolutely love it – especially when the weather is lovely".

"Women don't stay for very long, but the ones that are here for a long time will come out, do a bit of weeding and then pick something for their tea".

The value of community gardening to residents of a women's refuge

About the group

The Women's Aid Refuge in Rhondda Cynon Taf supports women and children suffering from domestic abuse. The group got in touch with Come Outside! following one of their one-off events held in February 2015 and were keen to set up a community garden in one of their refuges. The Come Outside! Coordinator with support from the Federation of City Farms and Gardens has helped the group create the garden from scratch and they run weekly gardening sessions with residents.

Come Outside! activities

Each week the residents get involved in different gardening activities – they started by building the raised beds and planting fruit and vegetables, then maintained the garden over the summer, finally harvesting the produce.

They keep a scrapbook of what they do each week which helps to build ownership of the garden – as many residents are only at the refuge for a short period of time the turnover of participants is quite high, so ensuring that people feel that the garden is 'theirs' was a challenge. But getting the children to help with the scrapbook and make posters about the garden has helped encourage more residents to take part.

The gardening is a social activity, as well as helping the children (and, often, the mothers too) learn about different types of fruit and vegetables. The kids learn the names and can get involved in watering, weeding and picking the produce. The women are then encouraged to take the produce inside to eat. Support workers are also using the garden produce in healthy eating and cooking sessions; helping the women learn about healthy eating.

Impact on the group

Living at a refuge is extremely disruptive for the women and children, and when they first move in they can be quiet and not want to socialise. The garden is helping residents to socialise in an informal way. It also provides residents who are reluctant to talk to others to get involved; when we visited, one lady had just moved in – she was older than the other women and wasn't really interested in talking or socialising. But she was a keen gardener and so was enjoying helping out in the garden. It provided her with a bit of normality in what was otherwise a pretty distressing experience.









Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru Natural Resources Wales

"I think it helps with their confidence – they can talk to each other and it's good to get your hands dirty!"

"We will carry on 100% once Come Outside! finishes – we are looking to find a volunteer to take over the running of it."

What the participants said

"Look, look! I found a giant courgette!! I really like the garden." (child)

"It's a nice way of settling in".

"I feel kind of a bit important now"

"I thought I killed the damn thing. But look, it's growing! Yayy!!"

"I'm leaving the refuge this week and going into my own home. Now that I know how to grow all these things, I'm going to get some raised beds in my new house, and I'm going to grow potatoes, onions, tomatoes, and I'd really like some mint. Oh and strawberries-the kids have loved the strawberries and I don't think anybody else got to eat any. I've learned loads about gardening and can't wait to have my own." The garden is helping the residents to socialise more, be more active and have opportunities to engage and play with their children. The support workers explained to us that many women who suffer from domestic abuse often don't play with their children, and the garden was giving them this opportunity.

Impact on the organisation

The support workers at the refuge feel that the garden has been a real boost to them. The gardening project is also sustainable – with the refuge committed to continuing the project once the support from Come Outside! finishes.

The Manager told us:

"The garden has changed massively – when we first started we had nothing apart from soil and hope! Over the last few months it's been lovely to see the women and children involved in the gardening. They've burnt a lot of energy filling water buckets, carrying things around and pulling up things (even things they shouldn't!). They don't get a lot of opportunity to run around – the rooms are sufficient, but it's not like being at home. Life here is quite restrictive, so if we can get a family being more active and engage with the local community then that's great. It can be quite isolating for the mums and children and it's nice for them to get out and have an activity with the children. They have an activity they can do together and a bit of normality.

Any type of activity where women aren't forced to open up is good – they have a task to do and while they are doing that the conversation starts and it's a lot more natural. They learn things about each other that they wouldn't know and it's a nice way of reducing the isolation that the women do feel.

It's a different type of community garden as the women are only here for a short amount of time – but the garden is a constant – it's here when people want to use it.

We often arrive and people have weeded the beds, or watered the plants – this is happening in between the sessions.

One woman did her first session last week, and we learnt about the edible flowers and herbs in the garden. Today she's been sharing this knowledge with another woman who has just moved here".

March 2016

















Come Outside!

reconnecting communities with their outdoors

Come Outside! enables communities to gain the benefits that the outdoors has to offer.

By addressing community needs and aspirations through outdoor activities, participation becomes valued and the benefits are sustained.

The centre pages describe the Come Outside! approach which brings 'voluntary/community' and 'outdoor' organisations together with underrepresented groups.

By connecting communities with ecosystem cultural services* Come Outside! delivers a range of outcomes:

for organisations

Effective and sustainable cross-cutting partnerships, delivering through local Come Outside! teams means:

- Efficient use of resources; more co-ordinated activity; less duplication; expertise shared across sectors
- Resources targeted to connect outdoor opportunities with community needs and aspirations ('programme bending')
- Less demand on resources from community-led activities and for an outdoors which is respected and cared for
- Equality of opportunity for everyone; greater diversity of outdoor users.

for communities

- Improved health, wellbeing, confidence and self esteem
- Increased knowledge and transferable skills leading to greater employability and social enterprise



- greater social contact; enhanced community capital
- Personal development for the most marginalised and vulnerable

When communities are supported to deliver their own activities:

- Improved neighbourhoods; motivation for further community action; stronger communities
- Greater influence over the provision of local outdoor services

for the natural environment

When communities benefit from the outdoors it becomes a place that is valued and cared for:

- Greater sense of community ownership and pride; lower levels of anti-social behaviour; more responsible use of the natural environment
- Increased community action to protect and enhance local biodiversity
- Local action to address climate change
- Increased support for organisations that champion the environment

*Ecosystem cultural services: meaningful local places, socially valued landscapes, physical and mental health, leisure, recreation and tourism, aesthetic and inspirational benefits, spiritual and religious benefits, cultural heritage and diversity, education and ecological knowledge.

(Source: Welsh Assembly Government Consultation Document A Living Wales – a new framework for our environment, our countryside and our seas 2010)





Noddir gan Lywodraeth Cynulliad Cymru Sponsored by Welsh Assembly Government



Cyngor Cefn Gwlad Cymru Countryside Council for Wales

Circle 1

The 'voluntary/community' sector works with communities facing disadvantage and exclusion, often in relation to regeneration, social care and health. But, not all organisations see the outdoors as a resource for addressing local needs so may have limited experience of using the outdoors in their work. However, they provide a vital 'gateway' into those communities that the 'outdoor' sector finds hard-to-reach.

The 'outdoor' sector works to make the environment accessible to everyone by providing outdoor places, facilities and activities. However, not all organisations have the resources to effectively engage with communities in order to shape their services to meet local needs.

Local Come Outside! teams bring together 'community' and 'outdoor' workers who may be working separately but in the same geographical area. They work with community leaders to develop a shared vision and local delivery plan to reconnect the community with their outdoors.

Working across sectors ensures that local knowledge, expertise, resources and good practice is shared with communities and across organisations.

* Outdoor projects delivered without collaboration with the 'outdoor' sector risk inadequate expertise and risk missing the opportunity to influence the delivery of outdoor services.

Come Outside! approach the 3 components for reconnecting communities with their outdoors



Circle 3

Many people living in disadvantaged, marginalised communities are those the 'outdoor' sector finds hard-to-reach and so they remain under-represented amongst outdoor recreation users.

Community development is a way of working with local communities to address the inequalities they face, which includes not benefiting from outdoor activities. It is a process that brings about social change and improves quality of life.

and need.

****** Outdoor projects which don't engage and empower communities risk a decline in participation once the intervention resources are withdrawn.



Circle 2

Community development principles include:

- **Engagement:** reaching as many people in a community as possible to ensure outdoor activities reflect local diversity, interests and needs
- Participation: actively involving communities in organising outdoor activities to meet community needs and realise local aspirations
- **Empowerment:** building the community's confidence, leadership skills and
- resources to enable them to develop and deliver the outdoor activities they want

*** Introducing

- people to the outdoors
- through pleasant, but
- uninspiring activities risks failing to inspire
- participants to come
- back and to get more

sharing good practice with others through networks

Community-led

The Come Outside! team supports the community to:

- plan, resource and organise future outdoor activities for themselves
- share experiences, reflect and evaluate
- inspire and involve others

Come Outside! delivers Welsh Assembly Government policy

One Wales: One Planet The Sustainable Development Scheme of the Welsh Assembly Government 2009 – key outcomes:

- Every community enjoys better local environments which contribute to health and wellbeing
- A nation that values and promotes healthy living and improves the quality of life for all.
- Equality for all is a core value to all our work
- Our land, freshwater and marine environment is best managed to provide the services of food, wood, water, soil, habitats and recreation.

Come Outside! outcomes for communities delivers on:

- Creating an Active Wales
- Getting on Together a Community Cohesion Strategy for Wales
- Local Community Strategies/Plans

Come Outside! outcomes for the natural environment delivers on:

- Environment Strategy for Wales
- Woodlands for Wales

Come Outside! outcomes for organisations delivers on:

• Making the Connections: Delivering Beyond Boundaries









Woodlands for Wales

Come Outside! The future To achieve self-sustaining community-led involvement in outdoor activities, the 'voluntary/community' and 'outdoor' sectors must first collaborate, resource and organise themselves. This requires a *catalyst* to initiate cross-sector collaboration and ongoing *facilitation and learning* to develop the capacity of effective local Come Outside! teams.

CCW and CDF are currently exploring with partners, how these functions can be achieved in Wales.

For more information please contact: Juliet Michael, Countryside Council for Wales, Cantref Court, Brecon Road, Abergavenny NP7 7AX Tel: 01873 737000 j.michael@ccw.gov.uk

September 2010

*Ecosystem cultural services: meaningful local places, socially valued landscapes, physical and mental health, leisure, recreation and tourism, aesthetic and inspirational benefits, spiritual and religious benefits, cultural heritage and diversity, education and ecological knowledge. (Source: Welsh Assembly Government Consultation Document A Living Wales – a new framework for our environment, our countryside and our seas 2010)

Come Outside! The background

The natural environment's potential benefits (from ecosystem cultural services*) are only realised when people are connected with, have contact with or experience the outdoors. Those who have the most to gain in terms of health, well being and quality of life are largely under-represented amongst outdoor recreation users and their participation is often not sustained.

To understand the value of community development approaches, in inspiring and enabling underrepresented communities to participate in outdoor activities, the Countryside Council for Wales (CCW) has worked with the Community Development Foundation (CDF) since 2005.

Our 3 year pilot project set up demonstration projects with the Ely and Careau Communities First area and Ynysybwl Regeneration Trust, to test-out and develop the approach. It brings together recognised good practice from across the 'outdoor' and 'voluntary/community' sectors (collaborative working; engagement; empowerment; memorable experiences; project planning and action learning).



Come Outside! Programme Funding and Spend

Funding Organisations	Funding Amount
Natural Resources Wales (incl	
CCW)	£312,000
Forestry Commission Wales	£6,817
Big Lottery Fund	£607,265
Welsh Gov Communities First	
Prog.	£123,433
Welsh Gov Homes and Places	
Div.	£88,125
Total	£1,137,640

Categories of Expenditure	Amount Spent (indicative)	% of Funding
Staff (salaries, recruitment, expenses & training)	£746,000	66%
Community Engagement Fund for groups Capacity Building Fund for groups	£64,000 £41,000	6% 4%
Indirect costs (overheads)	£151,000	13%
Partner Training, Events & Communications	£39,790	3%
Monitoring & Evaluation	£95,850	8%
Total	£1,137,640	100%











Come Outside! Programme Partners

	Organisations involved with Come Outside!	
Barry	Capital Adventure Wales – outdoor activity provider	
Barry	Cardiff and Vale Public Health Team	
Barry	Careers Wales	
Barry	Children and Young People's Services	
Barry	National Exercise Referral Scheme (NERS)	
Barry	Flying Start – services to support young children	
Barry	Newydd Housing	
Barry	Barry Communities First	
Barry	Recovery Cymru – supporting people seeking to recover from drug or alcohol addiction	
Barry	South Wales Police	
Barry	Sports and Play Development Manager VOG Council	
Barry	Vale of Glamorgan (VOG) Council	
Barry	Vale Volunteer Bureau	
Barry	Vale Youth Services	
Barry	Valeways – facilitating and promoting country walking	
Barry	Vibe Experience Ltd – voluntary organisation working with young people	
Barry	Cosmeston Lakes Country Park	
Blaenau Gwent	Drug Aid	
Blaenau Gwent	Gwent Association of Voluntary Organisations (GAVO)	
Blaenau Gwent	Life Leisure Trust	
Blaenau Gwent	Parc Bryn Bach	
Blaenau Gwent	Tai Calon Housing	
Bridgend	Bridgend Association of Voluntary Organisations (BAVO)	
Bridgend	Bridgend County Borough Council	
Bridgend	Communities First/Bridgend Council	
Bridgend	Groundwork Wales	
Bridgend	Halo Leisure Services	
Bridgend	Llyfni 20 Project	
Bridgend	Space Saviours Project – Valley to Coast Housing	
Caerphilly	Aneurin Bevan Health Board	
Caerphilly	Bargoed YMCA	
Caerphilly	Caerphilly / Blaenau Gwent Youth Offending Team	
Caerphilly	Caerphilly Adventure Group	
Caerphilly	Caerphilly County Borough Council	
Caerphilly	Communities First Mid Valleys West Cluster	
Caerphilly	Gwent Association of Voluntary Organisations (GAVO)	
Caerphilly	Healthy Living Centres - Upper Rhymney Valley	











Caerphilly	Learning Disability Wales
Caerphilly	Regional SEN Transition to Employment Initiative - Real Opportunities
Caerphilly	Team Around the Family
Caerphilly	Ysgol Gufun Cwm Rhymni Alternative Curriculum Unit
Caerphilly	Groundwork Wales
Caerphilly	Taraggan – community conservation and gardening projects
Cardiff	ACE (Action in Caerau and Ely) Communities First
Cardiff	Angling Cymru
Cardiff	Cardiff City Council
Cardiff	Cardiff Outdoor Activities Team (COAT)
Cardiff	Cardiff University
Cardiff	Community Focused School Officer Cardiff West
Cardiff	Egg Seeds – supporting community outdoor projects
Cardiff	Ely Play Centre
Cardiff	National Exercise Referral Scheme (NERS)
Cardiff	Keep Wales Tidy
Cardiff	Let's Walk Cymru and Public Rights of Way (Cardiff Council)
Cardiff	North Ely Youth Club
Cardiff	Outdoor Wales
Cardiff	Pedal Power
Cardiff	Public Health Wales
Cardiff	Rathbone – young people support charity
Cardiff	Recovery Cymru – supporting people seeking to recover from drug or alcohol addiction
Cardiff	National Museaum of Wales - St Fagans
Cardiff	Wales & West Social Housing
Cardiff	Newydd Housing Association
Denbighshire	Denbighshire County Council Countryside Service
Denbighshire	Footprints – mental health support
Denbighshire	North Wales Wildlife Trust (NWWT)
Denbighshire	Open Air Laboratories (OPAL)
Denbighshire	Rhyl Cut Fishing
Denbighshire	Woodland Skills Centre
Gwynedd	Age Cymru Gwynedd a Môn
Gwynedd	Anglesey and Gwynedd Recovery Organisation (AGRO)
Gwynedd	Amgueddfa ac Oriel Gwynedd/Gwynedd Museum and Art Gallery
Gwynedd	Antur Nantlle Cyf (non-profit community company)
Gwynedd	Awdurdod Parc Cenedlaethol Eryri / Snowdonia National Park Authority
Gwynedd	Barnardos
Gwynedd	Cadwch Gymru'n Daclus/Keep Wales Tidy
Gwynedd	Cymunedau'n Gyntaf Communities First - Cyngor Gwynedd
Gwynedd	Canolfan Llwybrau Ni/Estyn
Gwynedd	Rhyddid Adventures
Gwynedd	Cymdeithas Tai Eryri/Gwynedd Housing











Gwynedd	Wild Elements – outdoor activity provider
Gwynedd	Y Bartneriaeth Awyr Agored / The Outdoor Partnership Wales
Gwynedd	Youth Service Gwynedd
Gwynedd	Cyngor Gwynedd Council
Gwynedd	Groundwork North Wales
Merthyr Tydfil	3Gs Development Trust Communities First
Merthyr Tydfil	Adref Homeless Support
Merthyr Tydfil	Afon Taf High School
Merthyr Tydfil	Bridges into Work – Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council (MTCBC)
Merthyr Tydfil	Coalfields Regeneration Trust
Merthyr Tydfil	Cognation Mountain Bike Centre
Merthyr Tydfil	Cynefin / Fly Tipping Action Wales
Merthyr Tydfil	Gethin MTB (cycle training and guiding)
Merthyr Tydfil	Heritage Lottery Fund Cyfarthfa Park Project
Merthyr Tydfil	JanRo Training
Merthyr Tydfil	Merthyr Tydfil Housing Association
Merthyr Tydfil	Merthyr Tydfil Youth Offending Service
Merthyr Tydfil	Merthyr Valleys Homes
Merthyr Tydfil	Miller Argent
Merthyr Tydfil	Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council
Merthyr Tydfil	National Trust
Merthyr Tydfil	Public Health Wales - Cwm Taf Public Health Team
Merthyr Tydfil	Rock UK – outdoor activity facility
Merthyr Tydfil	Slapping Skins Drumming
Merthyr Tydfil	South East Wales Rivers Trust
Merthyr Tydfil	Tri County Play Association
Merthyr Tydfil	Voluntary Action Merthyr Tydfil (VAMT)
Merthyr Tydfil	Wildlife Trust
Merthyr Tydfil	Willows Community Centre - Troedyrhiw
Merthyr Tydfil	Chaplains Supported Housing
Merthyr Tydfil	Gellideg Foundation Group – community organisation
Newport	Newport North Communities First
Newport	(former) Ringland Communities First
Newport	Alway Community Association
Newport	Ashianna Womens Group
Newport	Liswerry Alternative Curriculum Unit
Newport	Aspire Alternative Curriculum Unit
Newport	Charter Housing
Newport	Families First – supporting families particularly those living in poverty
Newport	Ihsaan Social Support Association
Newport	Dyffryn Alternative Curriculum Unit
Newport	Lliswerry Communities First
Newport	National Exercise Referral Scheme (NERS)
Newport	Newport City Council











Newport	Newport Wetlands National Nature Reserve	
Newport	Newport Youth Offending Team	
Newport	Royal Society for the Protection of Birds (RSPB) – Newport Wetlands	
Rhondda Cynnon Taff	Cwm Taf University Health Board (Pinewood House Mental Health Unit)	
Rhondda Cynnon Taff	Daerwynno Outdoor Centre	
Rhondda Cynnon Taff	Eating Our Gardens	
Rhondda Cynnon		
Taff	Federation of City Farms and Community Gardens	
Rhondda Cynnon		
Taff	Gwalia Rhondda Cynon Taf (Registered Social Landlord)	
Rhondda Cynnon Taff	Ignite Up (outdoor activity organiser)	
Rhondda Cynnon Taff	Tylorstown On Track Community Centre	
Rhondda Cynnon		
Taff	Welcome to Our Woods	
Rhondda Cynnon Taff	Women's Aid Rhondda Cynon Taf	
Rhondda Cynon		
Taff	Blaenllechau Community Involvement Group	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Communities First - Rhondda Fach Cluster	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Cwm Taf Public Health Team	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Dark Sky Wales	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Early Years and Family Support Services	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Glamorgan Archives	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Mash / Footsteps Mental Health Support	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Mountain and River Activities Ltd	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Penrhys Partnership (community organisation)	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Rhondda Cynon Taf Family Information Service	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Rhondda Cynon Taf Homes / Meadow Prospect	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council (RCTCBC) - Services for Young People	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	RCTCBC - Countryside Service	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	RCTCBC - Mental Health Service	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Rhondda Primary Care Mental Health Service	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	Sport RCT	
Rhondda Cynon Taff	University of South Wales	
Denbighshire	Mens Sheds – supporting older men	











Swansea	Swansea Bay Orienteering Club (SBOC)
Swansea	360 Beach and Watersports
Swansea	BikeAbility Wales
Swansea	Change Step – mentoring and advice service for veterans
Swansea	City and County of Swansea (CCS)
Swansea	Communities First (East Cluster)
Swansea	Communities First (West Cluster)
Swansea	Communities First(North West Cluster)
Swansea	Cynefin – Welsh Government
Swansea	Down2Earth – using meaningful outdoor experiences to change lives
Swansea	Dryad Bushcraft
Swansea	Environment Centre
Swansea	Ethnic Youth Support Team
Swansea	Family Support Team
Swansea	Federation of City Farms and Community Gardens
Swansea	Forest Schools
Swansea	Gower Landscape Project
Swansea	Hafal Swansea – supports people with serious mental illness
Swansea	Health Challenge Swansea
Swansea	Kick-Start - City and Council of Swansea
Swansea	Mayhill Family Centre
Swansea	National Exercise Referral Scheme (NERS)
Swansea	Penlan Library North West Cluster Swansea
Swansea	Penllegaer Valley Woods
Swansea	RC Training Wales
Swansea	Sands Cymru – provides services for drug users and their families
Swansea	Sands Swansea
Swansea	SCVS – Mental Health Services Swansea
Swansea	Seaview Community School
Swansea	Young People Sports Development (CCS)
Swansea	StillWalks
Swansea	Swansea Community Farm
Swansea	Swansea Youth Offending Team
Swansea	Swansea Youth Action Network
Swansea	Swansea Youth Service
Swansea	Swansea's Senior Citizens Pavillions
Swansea	Want to Work: Job Centre Plus
Swansea	Welsh Centre for Action on Dependency and Addiction (WGCADA)
Torfaen	Gofal Mental Health Charity
Torfaen	Gwent Archives
Torfaen	Gwent Wildlife Trust
Torfaen	Learning Disabilities Team
Torfaen	Sustrans – enabling people to travel by foot, bike or public transport
	Torfaen Communities First
Torfaen	



5



D Llywodraeth Cymru Welsh Government







Torfaen	Torfaen County Borough Council (TCBC) Health Improvement Team	
Torfaen	TCBC Neighbourhood Services	
Torfaen	Torfaen County Borough Council	
Torfaen	Torfaen Employability Team	
Torfaen	Torfaen Play Service	
Torfaen	Torfaen Voluntary Alliance	
Torfaen	Torfaen Youth Service	
Wrexham	Actif Woods	
Wrexham	Wrexham Communities First	
Wrexham	Association of Voluntary Organisations in Wrexham	
Wrexham	Betsi Cadwalader Health Board	
Wrexham	Brymbo Heritage	
Wrexham	Caia Park Partnership – community enterprise	
Wrexham	Canal & Rivers Trust	
Wrexham	Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty	
Wrexham	Coed Lleol /Small Woods Association	
Wrexham	Go Green for Health	
Wrexham	Llangollen Maelor Angling	
Wrexham	Northern Marches Cymru Partnerships Board	
Wrexham	Original Outdoors - activity provider	
Wrexham	Plas Madoc Community Development	
Wrexham	Severn Wye Energy Agency	
Wrexham	Woodland Trust	
Wrexham	Wrexham County Borough Council	
Regional/National	Ramblers Cymru	
Regional/National		
Regional/National	Woodland Trust	
0	Let's Walk Cymru	
Regional/National	Llamau (working with homeless people in Wales)	
Regional/National	Sustrans	
Regional/National	Sustrans	
-	Brecon Beacons National Park Authority	
Regional/National	Community Development Cymru	
Regional/National		
Regional/National	Time to Change Wales	
-	Welsh Government - Communities First	
Regional/National	Wales Council for Voluntary Action (WCVA)	
Regional/National		
Regional/National	Public Health Wales	
-	Physical Activity Network for Wales	
Regional/National	Prince's Trust	
Regional/National	Save the Children	
Regional/National		
0	South Wales Outdoor Activity Providers Group	











Shephard & | PLAN DO REVIEW

Regional/National	Tidy Towns
Regional/National	Valleys Regional Park
Regional/National	David Jones Associates
Regional/National	Welsh Government - Home and Places Division
Regional/National	Welsh Government - Tackling Poverty Team













Come Outside! Groups, Service Providers and Beneficiaries

Communities First Cluster Area	Organisation/Group	Beneficiaries/Service Users
	RHYL	
Rhyl and Denbighshire Service providers	Rhyl Welsh Language Group	NEET and at risk NEET young people
	Pilot Roundhouse at Adventure Playground & Youth Services	Unemployed adults & NEET
	Roundhouse Community Volunteers "Champions"	CF residents (mixed)
	The Rhyl Cut Community Fishery	Unemployed adults
	Community Roundhouse at Glan Morfa	CF residents (mixed)
Rhyl and Denbighshire Outdoor Activity Groups	Ffordd LsI Community Gardens	CF residents
	RAPA Greenwoods	NEET and at risk NEET young people
	GWYNEDD	
Gwynedd Service Providers	Pupil Referral Unit Felinwnda	NEET and at risk NEET young people
	Youth Employment Group	Unemployed young people
	Anglesey and Gwynedd Drug and Alcohol Recovery	Adults recovering from addiction
	Caernarfon Garden Gang	Adults with severe mental health issues
	Youth Club Maesgeirchen	NEETs and at risk NEET young people
	Talysarn Youth Club	NEETs and at risk NEET young people
	Youth Club Caernarfon	NEET and at risk NEET young people
Gwynedd Outdoor Activity Groups	Gardd Cymunedol Ysgol Hendre	CF families
	WREXHAM	











Shephard & | PLAN DO REVIEW

Communities First Cluster Area	Organisation/Group	Beneficiaries/Service Users
Wrexham Urban Villages Service providers	Caia Park Health Leaders	Support Workers
Wrexham Urban Villages Outdoor Activity Groups	Plas Madoc Wild Rangers	NEET and at risk NEET young people
	Caia Crafts Greenwood	CF residents
	Plas Madoc Taster Group	CF residents
	Urban Villages ADHD Group	family carers - mental health issues
	Brymbo Heritage Group	NEET and at risk NEET young people
	CARDIFF	
Cardiff West Service providers	Summer Programme	Various Groups
	Recovery Cymru Cardiff (joined Barry for cycling)	Adults recovering from addiction
Cardiff West Outdoor Activity Groups	Mill Park	CF Residents
	Pentrebain	CF Residents
	Edible Trails (Mapping trails in Ely)	
	Dark Skies (DSW course & dedicating & mapping observation	
	Cycle Group 2 (Pedal Power, CTC training leading bike rides from hub)	
	CF Healthy Families group	Weight Management/ Healthy Living Group
	SWANSEA	
Swansea East and West Service Providers	Townhill Dads Group- Family Partnership	Adults with parenting support needs
	Blaenymeas Dads group	Adults with parenting support needs











Shephard & | PLAN DO REVIEW

and West Outdoor Activity Groups Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Trallwn Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group) Weight Management/ Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Seaview School After School Club CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Adults recovering from addiction Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents	Communities First Cluster Area	Organisation/Group	Beneficiaries/Service Users		
Family Partnership Team (Support Workers) Literacy Support Needs Bonymaen Family Centre Adults with Parenting Support Needs Waun Wen Flying Start Adults with Parenting Support Needs Positive Steps (CF & want to work) NEET and at risk NEET young people Change Step all Wales prog - diff hosted Adults with mental & physical disabilities Swansea Community Farm CF Residents North West Cluster Support Workers Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Trallwn Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Veight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Veight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Adults with parenting support needs Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Adults with parenting support needs		5	Adults recovering from addiction		
Workers) Adults with Parenting Support Needs Bonymaen Family Centre Adults with Parenting Support Needs Waun Wen Flying Start Adults with Parenting Support Needs Positive Steps (CF & want to work) NEET and at risk NEET young people Change Step all Wales prog - diff hosted Adults with mental & physical disabilities Swansea Community Farm CF Residents North West Cluster Support Workers Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Trallwn Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Veight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Veight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Adults with parenting support needs Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs		Come Outside! With SCAMP	Literacy Support Needs		
Needs Needs Waun Wen Flying Start Adults with Parenting Support Needs Positive Steps (CF & want to work) NEET and at risk NEET young people Change Step all Wales prog - diff hosted Adults with mental & physical disabilities Swansea Community Farm CF Residents North West Cluster Support Workers Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Trallwn Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group) Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs			Literacy Support Needs		
Needs Positive Steps (CF & want to work) NEET and at risk NEET young people Change Step all Wales prog - diff Adults with mental & physical disabilities Swansea Community Farm CF Residents North West Cluster Support Workers Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Verify Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Veright Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Seaview School After School Club CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovering from addiction Adults recovering from addiction Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents		Bonymaen Family Centre	• • • •		
Change Step all Wales prog - diff Adults with mental & physical disabilities Swansea Community Farm CF Residents North West Cluster Support Workers Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Verght Management/Healthy Living Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group) Verght Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Seaview School After School Club CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents		Waun Wen Flying Start	• • • •		
hosted disabilities Swansea Community Farm CF Residents North West Cluster Support Workers Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Trallwn Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group) Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Seaview School After School Club CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Adults recovering from addiction Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents		Positive Steps (CF & want to work)	, ,		
North West Cluster Support Workers Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Trallwn Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group) Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Seaview School After School Club CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Adults recovering from addiction Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents					
Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups Adult Learners Swansea East Unemployed adults Waun Wen Thursday Club CF residents Trallwn Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group) Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Port Tenant Slim to Save Weight Management/Healthy Living Group Seaview School After School Club CF Residents Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Adults recovering from addiction Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents		Swansea Community Farm	CF Residents		
and West Outdoor Activity GroupsWaun Wen Thursday ClubCF residentsWaun Wen Thursday ClubCF residentsTrallwn Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupPentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group)Weight Management/ Healthy Living GroupPort Tenant Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupPort Tenant Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupSeaview School After School ClubCF ResidentsBARRYBarry Service ProvidersRecovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cyclingAdults recovering from addictionMen Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families FirstAdults with parenting support needsBarry Outdoor ActivityCadoxton Primary ParentsCF Residents		North West Cluster	Support Workers		
Trallwn Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupPentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group)Weight Management/ Healthy Living GroupPort Tenant Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupPort Tenant Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupSeaview School After School ClubCF ResidentsBARRYBarry Service ProvidersRecovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cyclingAdults recovering from addictionMen Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families FirstAdults with parenting support needsBarry Outdoor ActivityCadoxton Primary ParentsCF Residents	Swansea East and West Outdoor Activity Groups	Adult Learners Swansea East	Unemployed adults		
Living GroupPentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group)Weight Management/ Healthy Living GroupPort Tenant Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupPort Tenant Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupSeaview School After School ClubCF ResidentsBARRYBarry Service ProvidersRecovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cyclingAdults recovering from addictionMen Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families FirstAdults with parenting support needsBarry Outdoor ActivityCadoxton Primary ParentsCF Residents		Waun Wen Thursday Club	CF residents		
Pentrechwyth Ladybirds (Slim to Save Group)Weight Management/ Healthy Living GroupPort Tenant Slim to SaveWeight Management/Healthy Living GroupSeaview School After School ClubCF ResidentsBARRYBarry Service ProvidersRecovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cyclingAdults recovering from addictionMen Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families FirstAdults with parenting support needsBarry Outdoor ActivityCadoxton Primary ParentsCF Residents		Trallwn Slim to Save			
Living Group Seaview School After School Club CF Residents BARRY BARRY Barry Service Providers Recovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Adults recovering from addiction Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents			Weight Management/ Healthy		
BARRYBarry Service ProvidersRecovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cyclingAdults recovering from addictionMen Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families FirstAdults with parenting support needsBarry Outdoor ActivityCadoxton Primary ParentsCF Residents		Port Tenant Slim to Save			
Barry Service ProvidersRecovery Cymru (Drug and alcohol recovery) joined Cardiff for cyclingAdults recovering from addictionMen Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families FirstAdults with parenting support needsBarry Outdoor ActivityCadoxton Primary ParentsCF Residents		Seaview School After School Club	CF Residents		
Providers recovery) joined Cardiff for cycling Men Behaving Dadly (Dads Parenting Group) Families First Adults with parenting support needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents		BARRY			
Parenting Group) Families First needs Barry Outdoor Activity Cadoxton Primary Parents CF Residents	Barry Service Providers		Adults recovering from addiction		
Activity					
	Barry Outdoor Activity providers	Cadoxton Primary Parents	CF Residents		
Barry Nurture group (families CF Families Group)					
Barry Bike Club CF Families		-	CF Families		
NEWPORT		NEWPORT			











Communities First Cluster Area	Organisation/Group	Beneficiaries/Service Users	
Newport East Service providers	Aspire Alternative Curriculum Unit LEA	NEET and at risk NEET young people	
	Liswerry Alternative Curriculum Unit LEA	NEET and at risk NEET young people	
	Maindee detached Youth Workers Group	NEET and at risk NEET young people	
	Aspire 2	Alternative Curriculum	
Newport East Outdoor Activity providers	Ashianas Womens Association	BME women	
	CAERPHILLY		
Mid Valleys West Caerphilly Service Providers	Sparks Alternative Curriculum Unit LEA	NEET and at risk NEET young people	
	Ysgol Gyfun Cwm Rhyymni Alternative Curriculum (group 1)	NEET and at risk NEET young people	
	Hafal Blackwood	Adults with severe mental health issues	
	Amgen Cwm Rhymni LEA (group 2)	NEET and at risk NEET young people	
Mid Valleys West Caerphilly Outdoor Activity Providers	Pen Y Bryn	Weight Management/Healthy Living Group	
	TORFAEN		
Torfaen Service Providers	Torfaen Day Services TCBC Social Services	Adults with physical disabilities	
	Wednesday Warriors TCBC Social Services	Adults with mental & physical health disabilities	
	RHONDDA CYNON TAFF		
Rhondda Fach Service Providers	MAD Making a Difference	Mental Health Peer Support Group	
	Go For It	Adults with parenting support needs	











Communities First Cluster Area	Organisation/Group	Beneficiaries/Service Users
	Pontypridd MIND	Adults with Mental Health Issues
Rhondda Cynon Taf Service Providers	Gofal RCT	Adults with mental health issues
	Women's Aid RCT	Adults and children recovering from domestic abuse
	Pinewood House RCT	Adults with mental health issues
	On Track Taylors Town	One to one youth referral service
Rhondda Fach Outdoor Activity Providers	CF Maerdy Fat Club	Weight Management/Healthy Living Group
	PCT Penrhys	Unemployed Adults
	Ferndale CF Footsteps Group & MASH (Mardy Assoc of Self Help)	Mental Health Peer Support Group
	CF Lighten Up Group Penrhys	Weight Management/Health Living Group
	MERTHYR TYDFIL	
Merthyr Service Providers	Hafal Merthyr	Adults with mental health issues
	Adref Supported Housing	Homeless young people and adults
	SLP Merthyr (Alt clinic - Youth Service)	NEET and at risk NEET young people
	Afon Taf (Alt clinic)	NEET and at risk NEET young people
	3Gs Men's Project (CF)	Unemployed Adults
Merthyr Outdoor Activity Groups	Quakers Yard	CF residents groups
	Treharris Walking group	Less physically active adults
	Treharris Boys & Girls Club	CF Young People













Come Outside! Activities and Spaces

Outdoor activities Come Outside! Participants have been involved in

The activities fall into 3 broad categories:

Exploring and learning about nature, local history and culture the sky and water, on foot, by bike, paddling, using new technology

Developing outdoor skills in bushcraft, habitat improvements, green woodworking, fishing, identifying wildlife, edible foraging making music outdoors, photography and leading others

Outdoor fun and games bringing communities and families together and closer to nature

African drumming (hide & seek) Bird spotting Bracken bashing **Bushcraft** Canoeing Country park/green space exploring Cycling skills training **Dark Skies observations** Edible trails Environmental/ Countryside skills Falconry Fishing Forest schools Gardening Geocaching Geological walks Gorge walking Green woodworking Health walk leader training History walks Kayaking Litter picking National Navigation Awards training Nature bingo Navigation Outdoor classroom development











Outdoor cooking/fire lighting Outdoor team building Photography Raft building River and stream restoration Road cycling/cycle trails Roundhouse building Shelter building Solar observations Survival skills Treasure Hunts Tree planting Wildlife identification Wildlife surveying

The range of outdoor spaces where Come Outside! activities have taken place

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty – eg Gower Peninsular and Clwydian Range

Beach **Bikeability** (Charity) Coastal path **Common Lands Community Gardens Community Green Spaces** Copper Mine - eg Parys Mountain Copper Mines Amlwch Anglesey Council Leased Land Course Fishing Lakes – North Wales Health Authority Land Housing Association Land Local Authority parks / Country Parks National Cycle Network National Museum of Wales sites eg Llanberis Slate Museum & St Fagans National Nature Reserves and Local Nature Reserves National Parks (Brecon Beacons National Park, Snowdonia National Park) Natural Resources Wales Forestry Land Nature Reserve and Education Centre - eg Dow Corning Private Industry Vale of Glam Reservoirs **Rivers/Fishing** Sites of Special Scientific Interest Streets (Geocaching) Swansea Community Farm













Woodland Skills Centres











Come Outside! Activity Skills Learning Programme

Introduction

This learning programme is made up of 4 units.

- Unit A Taking Part in Outdoor Activities
- Unit B Taking Part in Outdoor Activities with Friends and Family
- Unit C Outdoor Activity Assistant
- Unit D Outdoor Activity Leader

Units A and B cover all of module 1 and part of modules 2 and 3. Units C and D cover all the modules and build on the learning from Units A and B:

- Module 1. Keeping safe
- Module 2. Having a memorable experience
- Module 3. Making plans
- Module 4. Taking the lead

Each module is made up of 4 elements. Each element takes about an hour to deliver.

The purpose of this Learning Programme

Involvement in outdoor activities benefits health and well-being and there is lots of research to support this. However, about three quarters of Wales' population don't do enough physical activity to benefit their health. A survey of stakeholders and participants involved in the Come Outside! programme showed that the most significant barriers to involvement in outdoor activities are:

- Lack of knowledge about what to do and where to go
- Lack of confidence
- Lack of experience
- Lack of the necessary skills

This learning programme has been designed to address those barriers. The 4 units are appropriate for people who want to get involved in outdoor activity independently, and/or with their friends and family, or with their group (as an assistant, a volunteer leader or a support worker responsible for service users) or as a leader of low level outdoor activity¹ in their community or career. This learning programme fills a gap in the current provision of outdoor activity skills learning in Wales.

¹ Low level outdoor activity does not require special sites, facilities, equipment or skills to be delivered.











This learning programme recognises that when people feel comfortable and confident outdoors, they are more likely to continue their involvement in outdoor activities. The same applies to support workers and volunteer leaders. They are more likely to involve their group in outdoor activities if they feel confident in their ability to lead them, keep them safe and help them have an enjoyable time. The programme also provides an opportunity for individuals who don't feel ready to take on leadership, to develop in an assistant role.

The purpose of the 4 units

Unit A - To enable participants to be informed, confident and motivated so that they can take responsibility for their own enjoyment and safety, whilst doing low-level outdoor activities which don't require any particular activity skills, equipment or facilities.

Unit B - To enable participants to be informed, confident and motivated so that they can take responsibility for their own and their friends and families' enjoyment and safety, whilst doing low-level outdoor activities which don't require any particular activity skills, equipment or facilities.

Unit C – To enable participants to develop the skills required to be able to assist a Outdoor Activity Leader when they take responsibility for the enjoyment and safety of groups doing low-level outdoor activities which don't require any particular activity skills, equipment or facilities.

Unit D - To enable to develop the skills required for outdoor activity leadership, so they can take responsibility for the enjoyment and safety of groups, whether they know the group members or not, whilst doing low-level outdoor activities which don't require any particular activity skills, equipment or facilities.

This Learning Programme also offers transferable knowledge and skills: internet use; healthy living; health and safety; risk assessment; assessing user need; record keeping; communication; planning; organising; assisting; and leadership.

Accreditation with Agored Cymru

Unit A - Taking Part in Outdoor Activities

Level: Entry 3

Credit Value: 1

Unit B - Taking Part in Outdoor Activities with Friends and Family

Level: One

Credit Value: 1





Llywodraeth Cymru Welsh Government







Unit C – Outdoor Activity Assistant

Level: Two

Credit Value: 2

To achieve levels Entry 3, One or Two learners will need to provide evidence to the trainer (verbally, by demonstration, with photographs, video, pictures or written, as appropriate) that they have understood and remembered the key learning points set out in the unit's assessment criteria (see below). The evidence and the trainer's assessment of it is recorded in a short workbook.

Unit D - Outdoor Activity Leader

Level: Three

Credit Value: 3

To achieve Level Three learners will need provide evidence to the trainer (verbally, by demonstration, with photographs, video, pictures or written, as appropriate) that they can plan and lead an activity and reflect on its success, in line with the key learning points set out in the unit's assessment criteria. The evidence and the trainer's assessment of it is recorded in a workbook. In addition, the learner will undergo a 3 hour assessment during which they prepare and lead an outdoor activity of their choice. Clear guidance is provided.

What will you learn?

Learning Outcome	Assessment Criteria
The learner will:	The learner can:
 Be able to prepare for an outdoor activity 	 1.1 Identify an outdoor activity 1.2 Identify venues where the activity in 1.1 takes place 1.3 Estimate how long the outdoor activity in 1.1 may take 1.4 Identify what clothing to wear for the outdoor activity in 1.1 for different types of weather 1.5 State equipment needed for the outdoor activity in 1.1
 Be able to participate in outdoor activity 	2.1 Participate in an outdoor activity
3. Know features of the countryside code	 3.1 State the purpose of the Countryside Code 3.2 State some points given in the Countryside Code 3.3 Identify how to access the countryside and public open spaces

Unit A - Taking Part in Outdoor Activities











Assessment Information

1.5 This could include safety equipment and other essential items - a minimum of 4 in total

3.2 A minimum of 3 points

3.3 This could include for example:

- Finding out the opening times of parks
- Use of car parks
- Use of public rights of way
- How to obtain permission for using private land

Unit B – Taking Part in Outdoor Activities with Friends and Family

Learning Outcome	Assessment Criteria	
The learner will:	The learner can:	
1. Know about outdoor activities	1.1 Give examples of a range of outdoor activities1.2 Identify the benefits of outdoor activities	
2. Be able to plan an outdoor activity for friends/family	 2.1 State goals/outcomes for the activity 2.2 Identify the needs of participants and how these can be met 2.3 Identify safety equipment and other items needed for outdoor activities and their purpose 2.4 Identify potential hazards 2.5 State how hazards can be minimised on an outdoor activity 	
 Be able to participate in an outdoor activity with friends/family 	3.1 Participate in an outdoor activity with others3.2 Use necessary equipment and clothing on an outdoor activity	

Assessment Information

- 1.1 At least three
- 1.2 At least three benefits
- 2.3 This should include safety equipment but could also include clothing and refreshments











Unit C – Outdoor Activity Assistant

Learning Outcome	Assessment Criteria
The learner will:	The learner can:
1. Know about outdoor activities	 1.1 Describe a range of outdoor activities 1.2 Identify where to find information about outdoor activities 1.3 Describe ways that outdoor activities benefit participants
 Understand how to assist with outdoor activities 	 2.1 Describe the role of a group activity assistant 2.2 Describe tasks that an outdoor activity assistant can be responsible for
 Be able to assist a group activity leader during outdoor activities 	 3.1 Assist with an outdoor activity session 3.2 Meet the needs of participants on a planned outdoor activity session
 Understand risk/benefit analysis on an outdoor activity programme 	 4.1 Define the terms hazard and risk 4.2 Identify potential risks on a proposed outdoor activity session 4.3 Carry out safety checks for an outdoor activity

Assessment Information

- 1.1 At least four activities.
- 1.3 At lease three ways it can benefit others
- 2.2 A minimum of 5 tasks

Unit D – Outdoor Activity Leader

Learning Outcome	Assessment Criteria	
The learner will:	The learner can:	
 Understand the requirements for managing a group taking part in outdoor activities 	 1.1 Summarise the roles and responsibilities of a group activity leader 1.2 Explain how the needs of a group should be established 	
 Understand the benefits of participating in outdoor activities 	2.1 Explain ways that outdoor activities can benefit the participants	
3. Be able to plan outdoor activities	3.1 Develop outdoor activities for a specified group3.2 Produce an activity risk assessment	
4. Be able to deliver outdoor activities	4.1 Lead an outdoor activity session4.2 Demonstrate how to communicate information to the group about the outdoor activities	









		Resources
	4.3 Demonstrate how specific needs of participants have been met	Wales
 Be able to reflect on the planning and implementation of the outdoor activities 	 5.1 Reflect on her/his personal learning and development 5.2 Explain how the reflection has informed her/his outdoor leadership practice 	

Assessment Information

As part of the outdoor activity sessions, the learner will be observed and assessed leading an activity.

AC3.1 A minimum of 3 activities. This should include identifying the needs of her/his outdoor activity group

AC3.2 This should be for each of the activities developed in 3.1

How long will it take?

Unit A - 7 hours of learning which would be delivered over about 10 hours of activity sessions, for example 4 x 2-3 hour sessions

Unit B - 8.5 hours of learning which would be delivered over about 12 hours of activity sessions, for example 5 x 2-3 hour sessions

Unit C - 14 hours of learning which would be delivered over about 20 hours of activity sessions, for example 7 \times 2-3 hour sessions

Unit D - 17 hours of learning which would be delivered over about 24 hours of activity sessions, for example 8 \times 2-3 hour sessions

In addition, for Unit D there will be a half day assessment so that learners can demonstrate that they have acquired the necessary learning and can apply it to planning and delivering a successful outdoor activity. Participants will also be expected to carry out some independent learning particularly involving the planning of the assessed activity.

In total Unit D will take about 30 hours to complete.

How will the learning be delivered?

The units have been designed to be delivered mostly outdoors, during the outdoor activities that the learners enjoy and are already doing, individually or with their group. By integrating the learning into existing activity, learners aren't required to commit significant additional hours, outside of their existing activities, to do the units.

Each element is usually delivered during a 2-3 hour activity session in 10-20 minute blocks. Some activities have been identified as more suitable as vehicles for





Llywodraeth Cymru Welsh Government





Natural



delivering the units (a list is available). A short period of time, usually at the start and Wales end of the session, are best delivered in an indoor or undercover location.

The units are delivered through a variety of approaches using a range of tools and techniques, with the emphasis on interactive and practical learning and less emphasis on the use of written words.

Leaners are given a colour-coded, illustrated hand-out after each element is completed. This provides an easy-to-read checklist, enabling participants to refer back to the key points learnt, at a later stage.

Who are the units for?

Unit A is suitable for anyone who is not particularly confident about doing outdoor activity independently and who is therefore unlikely to have lots of experience in outdoor activities.

Unit B is suitable for anyone who is also not particularly confident about taking responsibility for friends and family when doing outdoor activity together and who is therefore unlikely to have lots of experience of doing this.

The lower age restriction for Units A and B is dependent on age restrictions within the trainer/provider's licence. The Units are suitable for people enjoy interactive, practical, outdoor learning which doesn't involve much reading or writing.

Unit C is suitable for anyone who does not want to take on the responsibility of a leader and who is not particularly confident about assisting a leader of groups doing outdoor activity and who is therefore unlikely to have lots of experience of doing this.

The lower age restriction for Unit C is dependent on age restrictions within the trainer/provider's licence. The Unit is suitable for people who enjoy interactive, practical, outdoor learning which doesn't involve much reading or writing.

Unit D has a lower age restriction of 18 years old and is suitable for anyone who is not particularly confident about taking responsibility for and leading a group when doing outdoor activity and who is therefore unlikely to have lots of experience of doing this. This might be in the capacity of volunteer group leader or as a support worker responsible for service users.

Before doing this unit, participants need to have completed Unit B or be able to demonstrate that they have the knowledge and understanding of someone who has.

Participants must hold a valid and appropriate first aid qualification (minimum 16 hours training).

Participants must have successfully completed an Introduction to Navigation Course (minimum 16 hours training) or be able to demonstrate the knowledge and ability of someone who has.





lywodraeth Cymru Welsh Government



For more information: juliet.michael@NaturalResourcesWales.gov.uk



communities first cymunedau yn gynta



Come Outside! Final evaluation reference list

- Antoine, Charles, Louv (2010) Children and Nature Network Progress 2010 Report
- Barton and Pretty (2010) What is the best dose of nature and green exercise for improving mental health? University of Essex
- British Heart Foundation (2013) Making the case for physical activity,
- Conner M, Sparks P (2005) Theory of planned behaviour and health behaviour
- Countryside Council for Wales (2009) Welsh Outdoor Recreation Survey
- Csikszentmihalyi, Flow and the Psychology of Discovery and Invention, 1997
- Edwards and Tsouros (2006) Promoting physical activity and active living in urban environments, The World Health Organisation
- Garden Organic and Sustain (2014) The benefits of gardening and food growing for health and wellbeing,
- Greenaway, R In search of respectable adventure, 1998
- Hanson and Jones (2014) Is there evidence that walking groups have health benefits? University of East Anglia
- Kassavou, Turner, French (2013) Do interventions to promote walking in groups increase physical activity?
- Mitchell (2012) Is physical activity in natural environments better for mental health than physical activity in other environments?, CRESH
- Morgan A, Ziglio E. (2007) Revitalising the evidence base for public health: an assets model. Promotion and Education. Michigan State University Best Practice Briefs
- National Public Health Service for Wales (2004) Deprivation and Health
- Welsh Government (2009) Climbing Higher, Creating an Active Wales
- Welsh Government (2010) Our Healthy Future

Shephard & PLAN DO REVIEW Trilein Moyes Ltd

The objective of the Come Outside! programme (Nov 2012-Mar 2016) was to enable those experiencing deprivation or disadvantage to take part in outdoor activities (not including sport) which increased physical activity levels and delivered health and wellbeing benefits. The programme also aimed to influence the way in which community, health and social care providers used outdoor activity in the delivery of their services. Trilein Ltd and Shephard & Moyes Ltd were appointed to conduct a programme evaluation (started 2013). We can report that the Programme has successfully achieved its original objectives and delivered important learning for future initiatives.

"I feel like life is worth living again."

The Come Outside! delivery model is effective and replicable

The delivery model in the table on the next page was developed over the last 3 years. The table shows how the model has been effective at enabling people to adopt more active lifestyles by supporting them through the recognised stages of behaviour change. The table details the main participant outputs and outcomes achieved.

To achieve change, Regional Coordinators need to be skilled at delivering across the community, health and outdoor sectors

The delivery team, who were skilled in community development and knowledgeable about the health and wellbeing benefits of outdoor activity (over indoor activity) were key to the success of the programme. They identified and facilitated collaboration between community groups, support organisations and activity providers to influence existing service provision to work in a different way, rather than creating new services.

Come Outside! Headline Results and Key Learning

It takes more time and resources to enable people to overcome multiple barriers but the impact can be significant

The programme's outputs and outcomes are a reflection of its success at engaging very vulnerable groups and service users, many of whom have chaotic lives and multiple barriers to participation. Whilst this has often resulted in long lead-in times before the first activity session, higher drop-out rates and unpredictable and fluctuating participation levels, the positive impact on those who have remained involved has been significant.

Programmes need to be long enough to enable sedentary participants to build up to regular activity, which is when they gain the most benefits

By year 3, the programme had built up significant momentum. 66% of all sessions were delivered, and a 1/3 of participants were engaged between April and December 2015. This has meant that the impact monitoring to December 2015 could only reflect the early progress of 1,100 new beneficiaries. However, the evidence showed an increase in confidence and self-esteem, essential to enabling them to move towards behaviour change in 2016.

This evidence, combined with case study reports and officer's observations suggest that the number of beneficiaries becoming regularly active will continue to increase.

This is supported by the graph opposite which shows a continual upward trend in the number of beneficiaries involved in regular activity. Also, the programme's delivery has focussed on capacity building, enabling individuals, groups and organisations to continue to sustain independent outdoor activity.

> "I was feeling really low this morning. I feel better now. I might go dance round a tree haha!"

Those who have most to gain from outdoor activity can be reached through the community, health and social care sectors

The programme has worked with organisations who are already working with the target audience. These have included service providers for people with mental and physical disabilities, those tackling addiction, homeless people, young people not in education, employment or training (or at risk), black and ethnic minority groups, learning and family support services and Welsh Government's tackling poverty Communities First programme.

Outdoor activity can be embedded into service provision if the benefits to service users is demonstrated

68% of service providers reported that they have changed the way they work. They have dedicated more officer time to outdoor activities, provided/paid for outdoor activity training for support workers and provided transport and budget to enable service users to participate in outdoor activity, as part of improving service provision.

"Most of our service users are very isolated and live sedentary lives - this gets them out the house - most would be inactive, at home if the project didn't exist"



participants. "In social services some teams did outdoor activities but this wasn't standard practice. But now they all have the opportunity to do the geocaching as we have the kit and skills. Previously we wouldn't have always considered outdoor activities, but it's really opened our eyes to new opportunities"

Analysis of the amount of money needed to increase someone's wellbeing shows that for every £1 spent, Come Outside! has generated between £5 and £17 of social value, in terms of improved confidence, self-esteem and physical activity levels.

Outdoor activity provision can be adapted to deliver greater benefits

75% of outdoor activity providers report that they are now designing their services to meet the needs of service users and community groups, delivering the benefits they want. 71% are now working with a greater diversity of

The Come Outside! approach offers value for money

Come Outside! Headline Results and Key Learning

Beneficiaries (Welsh average in brackets):

- 88% live in a deprived Communities First area
- 25% are unemployed (6%)

PLAN

DO

Shephard &

Moyes Ltd

Come Outside! 2012-2015

and Outcomes

Outputs

- 10% are from a black or minority ethnic group (4%)
- 21% are sick or disabled (6%)
- 29% state they are physically inactive (13%)

260 organisations are involved in the programme

3,370 people involved in at least 1 outdoor activity session

- 2,585 beneficiaries engaged in 100 groups and
- 775 attendees at 7 one-off engagement events, with 90% reporting an interest in finding new ways to be more active, as a result of the event

Average number of sessions attended for all participants is 3.5. For different economic status groups:

- Unemployed 5.5 sessions
- Sick or disabled 6.9 sessions
- Retired 10.3 sessions

51% of beneficiaries from 82 groups involved in at least 2 taster sessions

95% satisfaction level

80% of stakeholders said the programme had reduced the most significant barriers to participation:

- Lack of confidence
- Lack of motivation
- Limited/no knowledge about what to do and where to go
- Limited experience
- Lack of skills

93% of stakeholders want the programme to continue

902 beneficiaries involved in 3 or more sessions and 525 involved in at least 5

Although impact monitoring to December 2015 could only reflect the early progres 1.100 new beneficiaries:

- 84% of beneficiaries achieved at let one of the programme outcomes
- Beneficiaries reporting high confidence in taking part in sess increased from 45% to 91%
- Beneficiaries reporting high self esteem increased from 43% to 7
- 83% of stakeholders reporting implication mental wellbeing of their group members
- Beneficiaries reporting that the programme influenced them to more active increased from 43% 80%

Beneficiaries have been involved in ove 1,000 outdoor activity sessions

Stage 3 - Influencing

Build motivation, confidence and knowledge, encouraging and enabling participants to take part in more regular outdoor activity sessions.

Continue to address barriers, broaden experiences and encourage with rewards and incentives.









ARIENNIR GAN Y LOTERI LOTTERY FUNDED

For more detailed reports see the Executive Summary and the full Evaluation Report at https://naturalresources.wales/about-us/our-projects/come-outside For further information please contact: juliet.michael@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

	196 beneficiaries involved in between 10 and 60 outdoor activity sessions by Dec 2015
er ess of east	Nearly half the groups are now entirely self-organising/need minimum support, and another third now have independent leaders
sions f-	An estimated 500-700 beneficiaries are taking part in regular outdoor activities outside of the organised sessions
79% proved be	94% of stakeholders report group members are now more physically active and the percentage of people leading active lives has increased from 48% to 78%
6 to er	

Stage 4 - Enabling

Encourage and support independent, active lifestyles with information, resources, contacts, networks, essential equipment and training, including the Come **Outside!** Activity Skills Learning Programme.



Maintenance

Participant continues with change